
AGENDA PACKET 

 

FEBRUARY 23, 2016 MEETING 

 CAL# PAGE 

AGENDA    

  3 

CABAN, 31 SOUTH SHORE ROAD, SOUTH SALEM, NY   5-14WV  

Kellard Sessions Review Memo, dated February 12, 2016 6-16WP              5 

CAC Memo, dated February 8, 2016  7 

Caban Property Restoration Plan, dated January 26, 2016  8 

Caban Wetland Permit application, dated January 26, 2016  9 

   

WILD OAKS STORAGE TANK REPLACEMENT, FAIRMOUNT ROAD, 

GOLDENS BRIDGE 

8-15PB  

Notice of Public Hearing  12 

Certified Mailing/Sign Posting Information  13 

ACARC resolution, dated February 10, 2016  27 

Zoning variance, dated November 18, 2015  28 

Westchester County Dept. of Health approval, dated   31 

   

FALCON RIDGE, WACCABUC ROAD, GOLDENS BRIDGE 50-09WP  

Notice of Public Hearing  34 

Certified Mailing/Sign Posting Information  35 

   

ORCHARD SQUARE SITE RESTORATION PLAN – 20 NORTH SALEM ROAD, 

CROSS RIVER 

3-15PB  

Notice of Public Hearing  46 

Certified Mailing/Sign Posting Information  47 

CAC Memo, dated 2/16/16  55 

Applicant comments  56 

Site Restoration Plan, revised 10/21/15  57 

   

FORTUNE HOME BUILDERS – DUFFY’S BRIDGE ROAD, GOLDENS BRIDGE 31-15WP  

Insite Engineering Memo, dated January 20, 2016  61 



CAC Memo, dated January 11, 2016  67 

Nathaniel Holt engineering plans, dated September 3, 2015  68 

Robert Sherwood Mitigation Plan, dated December 18, 2015  74 

   

WILDER BALTER PARTNERS, NY STATE ROUTE 22, GOLDENS BRIDGE 10-15 PB  

Insite Engineering cover letter, dated February 4, 2016  75 

Tim Miller Assocites cover letter, dated February 3, 2016  77 

SWPPP, dated 2/2/16  79 

Traffic Report, dated 1/29/16  171 

Site Distance Summary, dated 1/29/16  225 

   

LICHTMAN, 192 KITCHAWAN ROAD, SOUTH SALEM   

Existing, topo and demo plans, dated February 4, 2016  226 

Sketch Plan, dated January 13, 2016  227 

   

 J-2 BONIELLO BUILDERS, BOUTON ROAD, SOUTH SALEM 39-14 WP   

Extension Request Letter, dated January 29. 2016 15-45SW 228 

     

POPOLI SUBDIVISION, 1437 ROUTE 35, SOUTH SALEM 8-02PB  

Extension Request Letter, dated February 3, 2016  229 

   

JT FARM  1125 ROUTE 35, SOUTH SALEM 9-13PB  

   

Extension Request Letter, dated February 1, 2016  230 

   

GUILLERMO ARIAS, 411 SMITH RIDGE ROAD, SOUTH SALEM 12-13PB  

 13-14SW  

Extension Request Letter, dated February 4, 2016  232 

   

 



 

Page 1 of 2 

 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO 
            Westchester County, New York 

        
                                                                                                                                                                                               

      
            Planning Board        Tel:  (914) 763-5592 

PO Box 725        Fax: (914) 763-3637 
Cross River, New York 10518      Email: planning@lewisborogov.com                       

                                                                                                        AGENDA 
 

Tuesday, February 23, 2016      Cross River Plaza, Cross River 
 

Note: Meeting will start at 7:30 p.m. and end at or before 11:30 P.M. 
 

 

I. WETLAND VIOLATIONS 

 

Cal# 5-14WV, Cal# 6-16WP              

Caban, 31 South Shore Road, South Salem, NY  10590, Sheet 33D, Block CAMP, Lot 13, (Ryan and Patricia 

Caban, owners of record)  Application for Wetland Activity Permit and property restoration. 

 

 

II. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
Cal #8-15PB 

Wild Oaks Storage Tank Replacement, Fairmount Road, Goldens Bridge, NY 10526, Sheet 7H, Block 11139, 
Lot 23 (New York American Water, owner of record) - Application for Site Plan Review for the proposed 

construction of a new water storage for the Wild Oaks Water System. The replacement tank would be placed on the same 

site as the existing tank, on a Wild Oaks Water System property located on Fairmount Road.   
 
Cal# 50-09WP 

Falcon Ridge, Waccabuc Road, Goldens Bridge, NY 10526, Sheet 00008, Block 11137, Lot 018 (Boniello Land & 

Realty, owner of record) – Request for bond reduction. 
 
Cal#3-15PB 
Orchard Square Site Restoration Plan – 20 North Salem Road, Cross River, NY 10518, Sheet 17, Block 10533, Lot 89 
(EK Cross River, LLC, owner of record) – Application for Waiver of Site Development Plan Procedures for the restoration 

of the plaza area, including tree plantings and new lighting. 

 

 

III. DECISION  

 

Cal# 12-10PB  

Hayes/Stein Subdivision, 124 North Salem Road, South Salem, NY, Sheet 15, Block 10533, Lots 7, 8 & 9 (Jocelyn 

Hayes and Janet Stein, owners of record) – Application for Preliminary and Final Subdivision Plat in connection with 

a three-lot subdivision. 

 

 

IV. PROJECT REVIEW 

 

Cal# 31-15WP 
Fortune Home Builders – Duffy’s Bridge Road, Goldens Bridge, NY, Sheet 2, Block 10516, Lot 1 (Glickenhaus 

Bedford Development, owner of record) – Application for Wetland Activity Permit for the construction of a single-

family residence on an undeveloped lot. 
 

 

V. SKETCH  PLAN REVIEW 

 

Cal #10-15 PB  

Wilder Balter Partners, NY State Route 22, Goldens Bridge, NY 10526, Sheet 5, Block 10776, Lots 19, 20 & 21 

(Property Group Partners, LLC, owner of record) – Application for a 46 unit MF development on a ±35.4 acre 

parcel.    

 

Cal#1-16 SW, Cal#1-16 WP 

Lichtman, 192 Kitchawan Road, South Salem, NY 10590, Sheet 45, Block 10300, Lot 012 (Cheryl Chess and 

Aaron Lichtman, owners of record) - Application for demolition and removal of existing five-bedroom house, cottage 

and pool house.  Application for Wetland Activity Permit and Stormwater Permit for the construction of a new five-

bedroom house, garage, pool house, courtyard and modified driveway.   

 

 

VI. EXTENSION OF TIME 

 
Cal # 39-14 WP and Cal#15-45SW 

J-2 Boniello Builders, property fronting Bouton Road, South Salem, NY 10590 Sheet 26, Block 10803, Lot 18 (Gus 

Boniello, owner of record) – Request for Extension of Time to resolution granting  Wetland Activity Permit approval 

and Town Stormwater Permit dated May 19, 2015. 

 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Cal# 8-02PB 

Popoli Subdivision, 1437 Route 35, South Salem, NY 10590  Sheet 0040, Block 10552, Lot 003 (Pasquale Popoli & 

Angelo Sicuranza, owners of record) - Request for extension of time to meet requirements of the Approving Resolution 

dated September 28, 2010. 
 
Cal# 9-13PB   

JT Farm  1125 Route 35, South Salem, NY 10590 Sheet 26, Block 10541, Lots 27 & 28 (Peace & Carrots, LLC, 

owner of record) Request for extension of time granting Final Subdivision Plat Approval – Lot Line Change – 

Resolution dated November 18, 2014. 

 
Cal# PB 12-13PB and Cal# 13-14SW 

Guillermo Arias, 411 Smith Ridge Road, South Salem, NY 10590 Sheet 0050, Block 09834, Lot 28, & Lexus 

Holding Company, LTD, Smith Ridge Road, South Salem, Sheet 0050, Block 09834, Lot 162  – Request for 

extension of time granting Final Subdivision Plat Approval and Stormwater Permit Approval for a two (2) lot 

subdivision.   

 

 

VII. CORRESPONDENCE AND GENERAL BUSINESS 

 

Reduced copies of plans to Planning Board members. 

 

Attachments to Adopted Minutes on Town web site 

  

 

VIII. MINUTES OF January 26, 2015 

 

 

  
 







TO: Town of Lewisboro Planning Board 
 

FROM: Lewisboro Conservation Advisory Council 
 
SUBJECT:    Caban Wetland Permit 
  31 South Shore Drive, South Salem 
  Sheet 33.15, Block 5, Lot 12/A013 
  Cal#6-16WP 
   
DATE: February 8, 2016 
  

 
The Conservation Advisory Council (CAC) has received a pdf containing a property 
restoration plan and letter for this application, submitted in February 2016.   
 
The plans do not show where the leaking oil tank and line were located and / or have 
been relocated. According to the Ledger, the leak was caused when a sidewalk shifted.  
The CAC would like to know what precautions have been taken to keep this situation 
from reoccurring. The CAC would like to know if the applicant has considered any 
containment system for the outside tank or for the line so that if similar site conditions 
exist in the future, the potential for another oil spill is reduced. 
 
The NYSDEC estimated that 5 gallons were spilled into Lake Waccabuc (also from the 
Ledger article http://www.lewisboroledger.com/7450/small-oil-spill-leaks-into-lake-
waccabuc/ ). It is generally stated that a gallon of oil can contaminate a million gallons of 
water, although some estimates of the amount of water contaminated are much higher.  
 
Given this impact, the CAC feels that mitigation plans are appropriate as part of this 
restoration. For example, a mulched lakeside buffer of groundcover and shrubs might 
help protect the lake from runoff, both while the newly seeded lawn takes root and into 
the future. 
 

http://www.lewisboroledger.com/7450/small-oil-spill-leaks-into-lake-waccabuc/
http://www.lewisboroledger.com/7450/small-oil-spill-leaks-into-lake-waccabuc/










 

 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning Board of the Town of Lewisboro, Westchester County, 

New York will convene a Public Hearing on February 23, 2016 at 7:30 p.m., or soon thereafter, at the 

Town Offices @ Orchard Square Plaza, Lower Level,  Cross River, New York, regarding the following: 

 

 Cal # 8-15PB 

Application for Site Plan Approval for Fairmount Road, Goldens Bridge, NY, owner of record, New 

York American Water, to permit the installation of the new tank.   The replacement tank would be 

placed on the same site as the existing tank, in the Wild Oaks Water development located on Fairmount 

Road.  The property consists of approximately 1.017 acres of land, and is located within the Town’s R-

MF Zoning District.  A copy of materials and proposed site documents may be inspected at the office of 

the Planning Board Secretary, 20 North Salem Road, Orchard Square, Suite L, Cross River, New York 

during regular Planning Board hours.  Persons wishing to object to the application should file a notice of 

objection with the Planning Board together with a statement of the grounds of objection prior to the 

closing of the Public Hearing.  All interested parties are encouraged to attend the Public Hearing and all 

will be provided an opportunity to be heard. 

 

PLANNING BOARD 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO 

By:   Jerome Kerner 

Chairman 

 

Dated February 3, 2015 

 

The Town of Lewisboro is committed to equal access for all citizens.  Anyone needing accommodations to 

attend or participate in this meeting is encouraged to notify the Secretary to the Planning Board in 

advance.  

 















LP \' \C\ CQV(S
 

Block 
11127 

Lot 
3 

~ 

Name & Address 
Douglas & Audra Emmerich 
23 Fairmount Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

11127 4 Elinor Begun 
21 Fairmount Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

11127 5 Claus & Florence Hattasch 
19 Fairmount Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

11127 6 Mario & Maria Cabera 
17 Fairmount Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

11127 7 Albert & Anne Lewis 
15 Fairmount Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

11127 8 Patrick Saultz 
11 Fairmount Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

11127 9 Suzan Jacobs 
9 Fairmount Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

11127 10 Juan & Maria Reino 
371 Rte. 22 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

11127 11 Charity Alker 
11 Quincy Ct. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

11127 12 Robert & Barbara Wood 
12 Quincy Ct. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

11127 13 Jordan & Carlota Ellsworth 
P.O. Box 421 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 



Block 

11127 

Lot 

47 

11127 48 

11127 49 

11127 50 

11127 51 

11127 52 

11127 53 

11127 54 

11137 25 

11137 125 

11137 139
 

Name & Address 

Pia Haas 
8 Guilford Cr. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

Louis & Corrinne Tagliaferro 
6 Guilford Cr. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

Gail Schlenger 
2 Trailhead Ln. 
Tarrytown, NY 10591 

Donna Sorkin 
2 Guilford Cr. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

James & Marianne Gardner 
1 Guilford Cr. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

Marian Gassman 
3 Guilford Cr. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

Mancini Family Trust 
5 Guilford Cr. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526. 

William & Geraldine Vogel 
340 East 64th St. 
New York, NY 10021 

Brian Stein 
983 New Norwalk Rd. 
New Canaan, CT 06840 

Nash Road Holdings LLC 
c/o Marvin Schwartz 
605 Third Ave. 
New York, NY 10158 

Gerald Prothro 
P.O. Box 145 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 



Block 
11137 

Lot 
165 

11137 

11139 

166 

22 

11139 29 

11139 30 

11139 31 

11139 32 

11139 33 

11139 34 

11139 49 

11139 71 

Name & Address 
Anna Rudnicki 
P.O. Box 496 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

Anna Rudnicki 

Town of Lewisboro 
11 Main St. 
South Salem, NY 10590 

Larry & Sarah Forsblad 
44 Fairmount Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

Robert & Erica Kasel 
42 Fairmount Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

1. Selby & Mary Kiffer 
40 Fairmount Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

Wayne & Karen Eadie 
38 Fairmount Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

Jack & Karyn Zitomer 
36 Fairmount Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

Timo & Joanna Van Ritbergen 
34 Fairmount Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

Jeffrey & Gwen Leibel 
45 Fairmount Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

Alexander Hersko 
341 West 24th St. Apt.80 
New York, NY 10011 



Block 
11139 

Lot 
75 

11139 98 

11139 100 

11139 102 

11139 106 

11139 112 

11139 113 

11139 114 

11139 115 

11139 116 

Name & Address
 
Adriarma Hersko
 
14 Boulder Ln.
 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526
 

Elie Weitsman &
 
Tatyana Ratner
 
20 Boulder Ln.
 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526
 

Carl Hoffman
 
22 Boulder Ln.
 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526
 

Judith Scalfani
 
16 Boulder Ln.
 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526
 

Avraam & Fanya Litvak
 
18 Boulder Ln.
 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526
 

Irmes Frey
 
24 Boulder Ln.
 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526
 

Judith Schmidt
 
26 Boulder Ln.
 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526
 

Erik & Margaret Stofsky
 
28 Boulder Ln.
 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526
 

Douglas Malfer
 
30 Boulder Ln.
 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526
 

Michael Piazza & Jermifer Farella
 
32 Boulder Ln.
 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526
 



4 

11126 
7 

5 

41 
3S 

le.~04 AC. 

12664 

6 

15 

10776 

14 

\ 
••~ 76 

-..;} Z.51 AC 

~.. ' ! .....
',".~ / 
~~ 77 

~ 
,.,,,...,. . 

~ ,.., ..~----.; III ~ 7 

12~ 

10778 

~ .-- 8 



7 

OF ~,...,-,,,,, "= 
(20' >CC<55 )

["'S["UI~/ 

(lO"srWfR r..SU1£NT.., 

ll2~'A~~~r"",. 

/ 

4 
..,,,--'140 

2.7'IACG J "IIIi7~
 

I 
125 

143 

1 '"
• U 
, <t 

5~7.J~ 

/22 
1114"1.(. 

I 
125 

141 

~.. \2~:"
~.-~ 

~. 

& 

PliO Tf( flV ~..f1l¥"fN J 
'JoI'Q',q .... 

_ .. ~ 

i:: 

___ ..J 

--,---- (-r' 
\ I 

~ 

67 14 

2~ 

11137 

r-1 

_-.7_ •• /T 

I I -:.: ir --

60 

-
~I 

(~II11139 \ - ~ ,-, 
_ 

I G3! 
rl u )~",. i. = ~ 2~1:f \20EE:l 

21 ... I 
s \ \ ~ • d, 

~I ~ ;'/(£. 
;- ~ ,:; /0~ 

l 

11127 

5t1 ff 1" 

sf!11137 

8 

101 

11137 

J L.WILSON,L.S. 

8 
I 

~. 148 

_. - _ .. - fu--;:rARY- - ...'.
4-E 

\.J)"-?--- 149 

@ 
\ 

~.. 

'. 
~~ g: 

,\ ,J '" 150W ~ W 
o 

~ 

-", 

11137 

/r -1' "'j'"'n_ 

~c"L£ IN P"£!T 

~::?l.~~~ ~~~ :'U~~ 7 TOWN OF I FWI~RnRn r7='H) 



t~£ 50UT'loIOl'lY ("10 0' aOU\O(JIlIl",'v{ 

/5.·"''''101". "" 
-.I~~J!.'~¢ 

,-d' 

to 

-•• 
.' 

~~~. 
") /'0."'" 

SEE !HfET 7J 

7-J 

o.. 
o 

Q" 

'" 
.-Jl 

-_/ 

,; 18 
.: O....'AC. 

o 
-' 
i 

--\ 

I~J:~:;~..",r:~~. ":-,,~!:~s~::,.:,. 

/-
~ 

1 iTT T
.1"" .. , .. U ..... T 

I ~ 

111 ....( 

PAR K 

103 

-!.-.-. --------------•••"'T..r.-rn!~ITJ1.t~C:~:,~t 
LOT 10 5 A.Ut31 I'("e" t,ow," 
.'L:) o"lCs uTlIJTln ""srl"I' ALL. I." n-ro 

!oAliIltA.Y !'f·"U'ACllITfU"""D"lo'r'-.Jrlr"!(~T 

~~~o;;:~~~:j1!~~·cl ~CZOVI5"{,~v/~~~.(":Hn,,, 
lUI_TrAiler. 

~=t~:~L.:-:_~~__~'~._~-~. ~'=~I =======;~~~~~: 
6Z 
_I 



11137 25 
PARK t..IGl-'rlh'(; 

<~ "~"iY-r OAKS ..- --...=.:-. !~- ~-f'i-- -..;::::-
.-,,.:. # "Ie r 1· '"!',' 

~ d. 

61 /1/39 •••• , ROAD 

.) 
," I" -

. ..,._11:> 

10 

II 

'2 , ' ,,'11127 j/ 
13 

,18 17 

71 
28 

29 ' 
221.43 

:~ 
11127 

59 

'24"'" 

/I 42 

') . 
'!oClel!o AC 

0 

Olsr~/cr·J_~r.. C. 
...~. ~- r... 

.~.~_.~~ . 
~ t~ ~ 
~II~ t:i 

II~ ~ 

'I 

I~ ~ 
.~ l;:' 

11137 ".
~ ."

o 

" 
., 
> 

" 

2: 2 , ... , 

llll~ • 
i~ ~ 
~ 

j t ~ 
I ~ ~ 

C 

24 Or?ilt06C 

J. ...j .~ 

I" 
l~ 

~II' , 

u 
.; 
~ 

U 
U 

) 

::::.~ .• !"' 

a~srjJlC T/31 32 .--- 5£"",£R 
:),~. IJIf;TS ,.I"" .. rll!1Y~/ Ur.I-'TIN(j

p,aPK 

10101 

o.."s36 11/37
;r.'f.~ 

11127 
tly

,8 
J" ~('I// 

% 

b"
A4~ 

:> 

11139 al~ 
82 :b 

". .'" 'f

seAL ( 1/'11 ''[IT 

~e.lg 
F..tI t98! 



ARCHITECTURE AND COMMUNITY APPEARANCE REVIEW COUNCIL
 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO
 

CAL. NO. 03-16-ACARC 

Applicant(s): Wild Oaks Storage Tank Replacement 

Owner(s) of Record: NY American Water / U .... ~·I'J 

TOWN OF LEWIS'SORO 
Reason for Referral: Planning Board 

Tax Map 1.0.: Sheet 7H, Block 11139, Lot 23 

Decision Date: February 10,2016 

The Vote: To Approve: Virginia LoBosco, Chair 
Alan Kaufman 
Kenneth McGahren 
Craig Pillon 

To Deny: None 

Abstain: None 

Absent: Rose Bonanno 

Presentation by: Kristen Barrett, P.E., Hazen and Sawyer 
Richard Ruge, New York American Water 

Nature of Application: Replacement water storage tank 

Evidence Presented: Design and specifications provided by applicant 

Based on the foregoing, the members of ACARC resolved to approve the application for the requested 
40' tall, 25' diameter, 150,000 gallon Aquastore-manufactured, green water storage tank surrounded by 
10' black chain linked fence topped with angled, three-lined barbed wire. 

By motion Alan Kaufman; seconded by Kenneth McGahren; In favor: Alan Kaufman, Kenneth McGahren, 
Virginia LoBosco and Craig Pillon. To deny: None. 

irginia LoBosco, Chair 

~ 
Dated in South Salem, New York 
This loth day of February, 2016 















 

 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning Board of the Town of Lewisboro, Westchester County, 

New York will convene a Public Hearing on February 23, 2016 at 7:30 p.m., or soon thereafter, at the 

Town Offices @ Orchard Square Plaza, Lower Level,  Cross River, New York, regarding the following: 

 

 Cal # 5-01PB  

Request for Reduction of Performance Bond for Falcon Ridge Subdivision, Falcon Ridge Drive, Goldens 

Bridge, New York, owner of record, Boniello Land & Realty, LTD, to reduce $1,811,123.00 bond to 

$181,112.30 pursuant to Town Board authorization issued on January 25, 2016.  The property is located 

at the intersection of NYS Route 138 and Falcon Ridge Drive, consists of approximately 95.6 acres of 

land, and is located within the Town’s R2A Zoning District.   

 

A copy of materials and proposed site documents may be inspected at the office of the Planning Board 

Secretary, 20 North Salem Road, Orchard Square, Suite L, Cross River, New York during regular 

Planning Board hours.  Persons wishing to object to the application should file a notice of objection with 

the Planning Board together with a statement of the grounds of objection prior to the closing of the 

Public Hearing.  All interested parties are encouraged to attend the Public Hearing and all will be 

provided an opportunity to be heard. 

 

PLANNING BOARD 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO 

By:   Jerome Kerner 

Chairman 

 

Dated February 4, 2016 

 

The Town of Lewisboro is committed to equal access for all citizens.  Anyone needing accommodations to 

attend or participate in this meeting is encouraged to notify the Secretary to the Planning Board in 

advance.  

 



AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE 

IN THE MAnER OF AN APPLICATION BY GUS BONIELLO SEEKING APPROVAL FOR A BOND REDUCTION 

FOR FALCON RIDGE, WACCABUC ROAD, GOLDENS BRIDGE, NY 10526, SHEET 00008, BLOCK 11137, LOT 

018 (BONIELLO LAND & REALTY, OWNER OF RECORD) 

STATE OF NEW YORK 

) 55.: 

COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER 

GUS BONIELLO, being duly sworn says: I am over 18 years of age and reside in Goldens Bridge, 

New York. 

On February 8,2016, I served a copy ofthe attached Public Notice by mailing same in a sealed 

envelope, via certified mail return receipt requested, in a post off or offical depository of the U.S. Postal 

service within the State of New York, addressed to the property owners on the SOD' mailing and map 

annexed hereto. 

Gus Boniello 

Sworn to before me this 
SAMANTHA L INCLEDON 

Notary Public - State of New Yor1< 
~ Day of February 2016 No. 011N6304669
 

Qualifi.ed ,In Westchester CountY,
 
My CommIsSIon Expires -Iune 2, 20jL
~~lr----



BLOCK LOT 
11137 72 

11137 73 

11137 74 

11137 75 

11137 76 

11137 77 

11137 78 

11137 137 

11137 138 

11137 139 

11137 140 

NAME & ADDRESS 
Peter & Gila Acker
 
2 Manor Dr.
 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526
 

Michael & Louise Pascullo
 
1 Manor Dr.
 
Goldens llridge, NY 10526
 

Kenneth & Myrna Plotzkin
 
3 Manor Dr.
 
Goldens Brige, NY 10526
 

Brian & Madeline Hegarty
 
5 Manor Dr.
 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526
 

Daniel Petigrow
 
7 Manor Dr.
 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526
 

Caron Pollak
 
9 Manor Dr.
 
Goldens Bridge,NY ]0526
 

Nicholas Godio-Godevsky &
 
Ruth Littman
 
11 Manor Dr.
 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526
 

Grant & Meryl Greenspan
 
26 Deertrack Ln.
 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526
 

Roger & Nilcelia Davidson
 
28 Deertrack Ln
 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526
 

Gerald Prothro
 
P.O. Box 145 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

Fred & Stacey Rosen 
34 Deertrack Ln 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 



11137 141
 

11137 142 

11137 125 

11137 123 

11137 163 

11137 164 

11137 33 

11137 65 

11137 158 

11137 159 

11137 160 

11137 120 

Kwong & Marion Shih 
32 Deertrack Ln 
Goldens Bridge. NY 10526 

Paul & Patricia Markowski 
P.O. Box 399 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

Nash Road Holdings LLC 
605 Third Ave 
New York, NY 10158 

Amercan Water Works Co. 
260 Harrison Ave. 
Harrison, NY 10528 

Trent & Francesca Jones 
73 Bash Rd. 
North Salem, NY 10560 

Edward & Perdita Burlingame 
79 Nash Rd. 
North Salem, NY 10560 

Town or Lewisboro 
11 Main St. 
South Salem, NY 10590 

Gus & Michele Boniello 

Caren Roth 
183 Waccabuc Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

Bernard Mindich 
189 Waccabuc Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

Taylor & Brigitte Sajous 
193 Waccabuc Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

Felicia Gross 
41 Lake St. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 



,
 

11137 80 Waccabuc Farms LLC 
25 Richmond Hill Rd. 
Greenwich, CT 06830 

10778 5 Todd & Tamara Gates 
57 Todd Hill Cr. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

10778 6 Nizaralli & Roma Virani 
1 Bradys Farm Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

10778 7 Jonathan Goldman 
5 Bradys Farm Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

10778 8 Jinjwl & Chen Yu Xiong 
59 Todd Hill Cr. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

10778 9 T.D. Bank & Corwin Trustee 
9 Bradys Farm Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

10778 31 Goldens Bridge Fire District 
254 Waccabuc Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

12662 6 Peter & Dina Giner 
260 Waccabuc Rd. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

12662 Kenneth & Wendy Gillman 
3 Lake 8t. 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

11137 68 Marcel & Pia Goldberger 
P.O. Box0496 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

11137 166 Anna Rudnicki 
P.o. Box 492 
Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 



Domestic Mail Only 

ra cas & F IchecA _ -.Id f. 

o OR<rium flGcolpl ~ '-I~!M-TT1 
o O-RoooIptr-1 '~~~T
o OCc1lJled "IoIl_'"~ ,---'...::.....-----1
o OMit SJgnoh»e Reaulod , -fII.f!~1

OMdl~ -.ad DoIt;wy , 

U11L~-...,....-;--~---=-_-..l.------1 
...-'I 
o 
l"'

: ,. .~ 

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
 
Domestic Mail Only 

It HY 10560 

o Postag 
f1J $ 
~ f.l:-,;C-:otaJ-=PO-.~18-9.-8-n~dF=...-.------~ 

:,. '. . . 

~ U.S:Postal Service'" 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Domestic Mail Only 

U11L~-.,...--~,.------=-r--~~.e---;?"<;"'--1 
...-'l 
o 
l"'-

~ t I I. 

U.S. Postal Service'''' 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 



Sent1/) 

P 

0036 H r 

02 

$ 

: •• Of •• 

$ 
fT:To;:;Cta;;"1i>.Posto=;:;;9.;-:an;;;:d;;-;F;::..~.;------ffJ(-&------I 

Sont To •Sent To 

.. 
CERTIFIED MAIL~ RECEIPT 

0030 
'-'2 PosllTl8ll< 

Here 

$O.~9 

s 

Domestic Mail Only 

:,. '. 

Postage 

S 
~TO=""P05=taC::-9"=-:,,",,=~FM""'.=-------~ 

$6.7~ 
SentTo 

D 
02~812016 

~ 
ru 

U1 
r-'l 
D 
I' 

U.S. Postal Service'" 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 

I' 
Domestic Mall OnlyD 

~lDmDlIiml:mEIII••m•••m••• 

. . 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 

D 
a Domestic Mail Only 
D For delivery informallon, vlsil our website at www.usps.com·
I:() 

NEll	 yon NT 10158 

0036 
02 Postmerk 

Hilre 

CJ	 Pos1Sge 
$0.~9 02/0812016ru	 s 

~ ~Tota=01;;::Po:::m;:::9=.:-::anC::-d..~=:--------j 

" $6.7~ 

Ll1 
r-'l 
D 
I' 

U.S. Postal Service'" 
CERTIFIED MAIL0 RECEIPT 

.::T 
Domestic Mail Onlyr-'l 

o 
For delivery informallon, visit our webSite at IVWW usps. com '. 

~ 

D	 Postage 
ru 
Ll1
r-'l 

Ll1 
r-'l 
D 
I' 

r-'l GOlDU(S BRIDGE NY 10526 
rn Certified Mail Fee 
CJ $ $3.~S 
ru ~~;;;;r.:;MT=;-;;:;;:===;=:;;;;;;;;=;; 

D 
D 
CJ 
D 

CJ b'::!:;:;:':!.:~=:::~~~=fftj8===.j 

ru	 $0.49 
Ll11b::rii:=:::=-:=:o;=:-----------I
r-'l $6.74 
Ll1 
r-'l 
CJ 
I' 

0036 
02 POlllm 

Here 

02/0812016 

U.S. Postal Service'" . 

I'  CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
I:() Domestic Mail Only 

: 

a-	

~G~O~LD~EN~S~B~RI~DGE~MY~1~05~2~6mm•••mmii•• 

02/0812016 

0036, 
O'lPosl 

Hre 

gj Certlf"'" M"'l Fee 

ru fExtr:;s;;;;;;rc;.-xl',;;,;====,=-::~.,....j 
CJ 
CJ 
D 
CJ 

U.S. Postal Service'"
 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
 
Domestic Mall Only 

For delivery Information. visit our webSIte at www.usps.com". 

r-'l GOlDE BRIDGE MY 10 26 
(T]	 Certitied Mall F.... 
CJ	 $3.45 
ru fE$=F::=:7"I'===-=:=- ==~ Extra ServIC'll$ & _ /t1*'" !loa; -*I .... 

o	 DRaIuon-.lpt~ $ --t~~-I 
D D--Ilt\lltd_ $ -lft-"-tiX-
CJ D C«1 --.,DeiIwy $ ---':-':"":"":'-0-_ 

CJ DAd"" Signoun Aeqund $ -flftr--: 
o I\<U Sl\lnOUJIo - 000v0ry $ 

D Poolsge
ru 
Ll1 Ib::n;:=:::=-:=-t=:-------~~;::_.. __--:..
r-'l ... 

$6.7~ 

~ l-='/ G-e wi2	 $ireeia';iiAPOio~iiiP()&iX~~Pr ···_·Z·j2-Q((·_···········_··· 
Clly.siiii";"Zip+:4· •.•••I:-\:;..?2._._.~ _ - . 



CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
I"' Domestic Mail Only 

~ ii~·iaiii~iiili·ilEm~l!l!lll!llll·l!lllm·'!lllilC:Il!!!!ili!!~!llm·II'l:II•••~ 

0036 
02 Postmark 

He", 

02/0812016 
o Postage 

n.J S 
I!TO'"'ta-:OI"P""'O.-ta=ge-=-==",,::ld"'F~_o:--------j 

S .6.7~ 

~ 

U.S. Postal Service'M 

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Oomestlc Mail Only 

~ bC"';,rti""fii'":llld7i""iM::;;llIl;rF=:----------~------'----J....

o	 .3.~5 

003 
02 Pos1mBrl( 

He'" 

02/Q8I2016 

n.J 

o 
o 
o 
o 

.. 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 

o Domestic Mall Only ru 
...-=l For delivery inlormallon. visit our website at IVlVw.usps.com·.CO 

SOUTH SAl-En NY 10590 
...-=l 
~ IrCertl=fledO=UMall::ni'"F::::ee:-------.-3-.-4S--r---'--'----'--

$ 
ru Ibt;::;rn~"';;;,c;::;es:;:-&R?,;eee:;;;-;(c::;:lIeCl<::..bo.<;;;;-;odd;Mi'''''==;;:;;;;;;;;.:rl~ 0036

0- Rocelpt (hard<xipy) $ -I!*ri~
02 P0$lnl8rk~	 D--ptl_> $ -6H~!H--

o	 0 e.t:;ll<od MIlI_lloIwry • ---'-~'-=--_ Here 
o	 DMJIl !llgna,.... Roq\llfOd • ----ff+A---


DAdun S9'-0t1n__ DolIw<y S
 

o Pastag 
ru s	 SO.49 02/0812016
 
~ f.i.:o p=oe:>.ta::;ge:;;-;::::ii".,..=·----.-6-.7-4------I
=-ta/=r.i ancI

~ 5entTh iD V N. 0 Le W /.) ()r 

o ~i;,;eiiiiKf;;piNii.:ii;~EiOirM:L·_·f:fTi_·;·S7--;-·-·-·-·-·--·· 

II 'iai8;ziP:;-4··--~~SA(j§Yi-71:r _....__.._. 

U.s. Postal Service™ 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Domestic Mall Only 

For delivery intormation. ViSit our website al wlVw.usps.com·. 

GOlDEHS BRIDGE MY 10526 
,~	 I"C"'erlJ""f"",iJd""'M""':";·I"F.=----------:r-------- 

U.S. Postal Service'M 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Oomestic Mall Only . -,

~. . . 
GOlDENS BRIDGE NY 10526 

rl 
rn CBrtillOO Moil F.... 

$3.~So 
$n.J lexlra tie"'I""" & ~BBS (chock bo~ _Ioe~~I.) 
0_,..,,0101 (hmdccpyl 5o o """""R"""'lllloloc:tJOni<:) 5 In:nflo o Cotlillod MoW _ ~ , Jll.IJUo o Adult SIQ<lot... Roqund 5 

iI',1l
o 

o AdIJ" SIgnot",.-...0elN..., s 
o Pootnge 

.O.~9n.J sU1 Total Postage and F_rl 

.6.7~ 

. .
 

0036 
02 Poslmerk 

Here 

0210812016 

U1 
...-=l 

$ 

(1 H f.-\ d u<- UD1'-11 (t{ iSent To 
"S;;oo;'iniiAji("Nii.:·:- O-~·NO. '--'--~--~--iJ ..........-....-..........o 

I"' t)fY..!ilal;,;ZTP+4'·~····fJ>·Ci!!?ii'l-·······- .. -._.....-.-._.......
 

; 0 • Ill"; 111"1.. 

o s S3.~S 
ru !b:=;;-;;;",;;J;ce:;;;;-.&"FE;;_:;:;;-;:(~=;-;:"",,;;;-;,.ad:;;;-;;"",=..~_;;;;;;;;;;;"",;;;;.Y1~ 

o RoI~ Reoolp' ilJardeopy) $ ---'I~ffi-

o 0 flabJrn ~ (oIoc:ttor1lcl S -I'Wyjl8t--- I 
~ 0 e.rtll18d _lnc'ed llooI<woy 

o	 0 AdlJft Slgnobn Required S --4<1-M--
o A<NIt Signokn _Ictod DolNwy $ 

o Poeta9" 
ru $ '0.49 
~ ~1i~ota~I~P,--oa-.-tD-9-e-..,..."F~MS,...,.....-------j...

$	 ~.~ 

0036 
02 Postmerk 

Here 

02/0812016 

u.s. Postal Service'''' 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 

CO 
J] Domestic Mail Only 
.-:l 

For delivery Informalion, visit our website at www.usps.com".CO
 

...-=l GREENllltH CT 06830
 
rn CartifiBd Mall Foo
 

-0	 S 
n.J ~Ext..,."'=>I"""N-.-[ce~.=-&..,F1":_=-:-(cI»ck='"'_=-=. _:;:;-;:,====-1 
o	 0 Rot,." Roooipi (hord<oPy) S_+--I'iH-

o	 0 Ro.... ~' loloctronlcl S-I~I6l-
o	 De.rtlIi«lMoij_OohwJ S ...........""-'-'''''---_
o	 0 ....... SignlJI"N Roq\irod S -11 _
 

o Adull SIgna,,,, _'ed DelNwy • 

o Poetnge 

'0.49~ S
.-:l I!::-:-:O'"Po""'lI"'ta""g=-e="":-:rl'=_o:--------j 

U1~::;-;;;:--r--__;:~~=;_:~-----:::;_':_"""'-=-=---c----
...-=l 
o 
I"'

ta

0036 
02 Postmark 

Here 

02/0812016 



S6.74 
~ sotalPom 

0036 
02 Poslmarl< 

Here 

02/0812016 

o 
o 
o 
o 
c::J~~:!:=~~~~~ffi:===1 

ru 
U1 ~;n;:=~;;;;r,Fen=;----------1 
.-:I 

c::J 
ru ~==:;;;a-,:,;:;==~=-===:;:iI 

.. 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Domestic Mall Only
 

For delivery Information. visit our website at lVWW.Usps.com·.
 

60LOEHS BRIDGE NY 10526 

o Postage 
$0.49 02/0812016~ $ 

,..; ~To::LtaI=Po==mg=.:-:IInd::::iO=""'----------1 

$ f6.7~ 

U.S. Postal Service'" 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 

ru 
,..; Domestic Mail Only 
ru For delivery Infolmallon. visit our website at LVWW.Usps,com·.r:(] 

GOLDENS BRIDGE NY 10526 
.-:Irn 1,.Cert/=fIed;::'70M"-IIlCO, i":Fee=---------i'--.:....-..,----- 
CJ 13.45 
ru ~==IC8!l=-.-==(d**=boJ<.;::::;-_="'"=..:::_=op;;;:..:;:'.i;-t 0036 
CJ 
o 

DAoIum~~ 
D_Aocelpt~ 

$~ 
- 02~rl< 

o 
CJ 

DCeo1modMaII_"C1ed-..y
DAdlJft __~ 

S ~ 

'-tH6--
H 

DAdlAI SignIIlIA _ DolI.-y S 

o 
ru 

Postsga 
$0.49 02/0812016 

U.S. Postal Service'''' 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 

U1 
Domestic Mall OnlyCJ 

OJ 
For delivery Information, visit our webSIte at WIVW,USps com',<tJ 

,..; GOLDENS BRIDGE NY 10526 
rTl Ce<tifOld MnII F1ltl 

IT" 
ru 
ru 
<tJ 

r4 
rn 
o 
ru 

o 
o 
o 
o 

o 
ru 
U1 
r'1 

U1 
r'1 
o 
l' 

. . 
CERTIFIED MAIL«f) RECEIPT 
Domestic Mail Only 

r4 GOLDENS BRIDGE NY 10526 
rn Certified M.1lI Fee 
o S 
ru ~Extro==""lces:=-;&c-..:::&e5=(CtIKIl=bcu.:-:-_="';:-C-::-:"-"'_=::C.::-:'-I~ 0036DRoun-.."" ~ S -t.z.lRr-:3 D RoIu-n Rtoo.pt lolectronl<:} S -f'V-01M- 02 Postnwk 
o De--MaII_1t1C1«l DoI""'l' S --"~JU-_ Here 
o DM.Il5.gnobn Roq\lirwcl S _tff<--o AdIJl SIg>idI.._ted lloIMry S 

o Postage 

ru $ SO.49 rtll 12016 
~ ~TO:-:lal=Pu6=IItII:::.:-:en=d"'fMa=:-----------j 

s $6.74 
lJ1 Sent To 
r4 
o 
l' 

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN75JQ02-1lOO-ll00l7 See Reverse for Instru~"ons 

U.S. Postal Service'" 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Domestic Mall Only 

. .. . . -. . .
 
GOLDENS BRIDGE NY 10526
 -

CertIfied Mall Fee 

S S3.45 
Extra Se!vlces & Fees /df«J< bo., add teo ..~
 
DRo<um AoocoIp. ~ S .ft
 0036
 
0- "-IIJt IO/Ctnnc:l S IfI'RX
 

ft 

Postmatlc
 
DC401ffIod --..y S tll"1\i!
 02 

H

DI\duII SlQno!IA Reqlftd S
 
DA<luIISlgnollJt1t_o.e-ys I'V.9
 

Postage
 

S SO.49 02/0812016 
Total PostlIve and Fee. 

S $6.74 
Sf1n1 To 

G-(f---.\ E.R... 
Si;eeriji{APf·····t~tJOe'j·k ..··iC8l.~-- .(2P:----..-....
c;iy.siitie:ZiP+4·--G···e;~·-':i~'·-·"····---····-·-·····-· -'---

: .. '. I , , ." ., +: .: 

-U.S. Postal Service'·
 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
 

..D Domestic Mail Only 

~ iiiiiim~I:IJ!iI~Ull!!IEmn:l.Dl'lIlI!mam.~ 
GOLOEHS BRIDGE MY 10526 

o POSISg 

ru $ 
12016 

~ ~~To'-'lal=Poatage=~and=:i"EfMa=--------1 
" $6.74 

$ 

0036 
02 Postmat1< 

Her 



. .	 .. 
CERTIFIED MAIL@ RECEIPT	 CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 

I' 	 rnDomestic Mail Only	 Domestic Mail Only...n	 .:r 
ru For delivery Informallon. vlsil our webslle al wWlV.uspS.com·.~ ~E!l1~~!Zm!Il.D.Bm.mm:: .... CO 

GOLDENS BRIDGE NY 10526	 GOLDENS BRIDGE NY 10526 

02/0812016 

r-'I 
rn b.certIfi='"'"ied""Mai=·'''Fee=-------------.-----------l 
o 
ru I;O-,-ra=se7:""lees,--,-...F"'ees",.-,(check-c-,...,balr.-0d4....,...,.,tee-..-."",opna--'•.,...j1 orv ~ 

oAeMn Aec<llp! \hatdOapyj $ --lh'.~-- I g 0--pi (olecUunIc) $ -Jm--W--I 02 Postmatlt 
o	 0 CoMIod Moll _0<1 DoIMOty $ ---,,,,,-,,,,,,,-_ H fe 

o	 OAdUt 510"0""" Roqu;",d $ --lHA--- , 

o 
ru 
~ 

LJ1 
r-'I 
o 
I' 

$0.49 

o Adult Signll- Reotliclocl 0e!I-V S 

Postage 

~DQl=--P;::cD.~ta:-:9c:""-=and:=rF"......,.."....--------l 

: .. " 

s 
Sen, To 

~ bCerU=fiBcj"'""M..all:::oi'r=ee=-----------,-------- 
O	

$ _~IA---

$--N'l-A--

$ 
".45 

ru Ext", & Fees r_balr._1lIoo ., 0036 
o Return R«*pt ~ S
 

02 Po_II<
g	 DAetum R~t (olootronl<:l 
o 0 CAr1dlod Maol Aootrk;tod DoIO'1Ff $ _
 Hore
 
o	 O_"8lgnobnf!Ull·nd 

oAdu" Sogn;o.uro Ae!:lrlCted DoI'-v S 

o Postage 12/0812016ru 
lJ') 1~::ni=;;:;;=_=~------_4 
r-'I $6.74 ,s 
LJ1 Senr To 
...=! 
o Si;oeraiJi:iApCN(i:o;lS(ij~i(O 
I' 

ory,-siiiiB;"2ip+'j...·· 

U.S. Postal Service'" 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 

co Domestic Mail Onlyrr 
~ ••••mm•••m•••••• 

GOLOEHS BRIDGE NY 10526 
r-'I 

eert ..8J""I"Fee=------$-3-.-4-5----.------------'~ b,...-",lfled;-:;-M

·~U.S. Postal Service'" 
CERTIFIED MAILtrl) RECEIPT 

rn 
CO Domestic Mail Only 

~ lDliJ!Dl~~~!iI!IIm ••••••- .. 
GOLDEHS BRIDGE NY 105'26 

r'l 

Postmarll 
H9t'& 

"I. ~ _. • • 

LJ1 Son To 
r-'I 
o 
I' 

o 
o 
o 
o 

o 
ru 
LJ1 Ib=--==='"""'=--------! 
r-'I 

ru~~iIC6S:&l'8iiiS(Cj;~:o<idi~q;;;;;;;;e;1 

rn Certified Mall Fee 
o $ $3.45 
ru ~xtra="Servi<:es=· _=,..= ..::-II=-&0E::1le5:=-;~="'bc»:::-:-'. ..~=-::: 0036

0_Recoop, ~ S --l!r1Il\l- g	 ORoo<um~'(~ $~~,,*""_ 02 Postmark 
o	 Dc.n. M&I_Doll..., $.--.:::~,,-,,--_ Here 
o	 DAdullsy..,_Roqund $--loIlA--

o AduIl SlgnaU.no RN'ncted DolIYwy $ 

U.S. Postal Service'" 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 

::r Domestic Mall Only
f""
 
ru For delivery information. viSit our webs lIe al www.usps.com"

CO 

GOLOEHS BRIDGE NY 10526 
~ "'CertJ=fied="M::iallo<F:::;ee;-----------,------- 
o	 $3.45 
ru 1P::-.~=ICOlI~""'_:::-;ra-=,..bo<.=-=_=IW=..-=__==I8J:;-I 

S _~IV---
$-J!JWI~-
---==~-- I

$_fl'A--

oRolu'n ~ ltoodcopyl 

o	 DRoWmRacel;Jl(tlocl>onlC)g De.tullod lbll ROIlllcted llM'My 5 
o o Adult Slgnalln ~ oAdult SIg>ot... Resu\cted DoIMOty S_ 

o Postage 
ru $ $0.49 
~ P.:"~Dta"'"'Pos=t.g=e=and=-'F=...=--------j 

LJ1 
...=! 
o 
I' 

U.S. Postal Service'M 

r-'I CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
to Domestic Mail Only 
ru 
CO 

r-'I 
rn IcCert:e;m"j8;iedi"iM'l.aJ;Jf·,F:F.....-------::::-7.:--,-------- 
CJ	 $3.45 
ru s ra cell Fees __. IIddIW • 

o Postag" 
ru 
U1 S
...=! ITTotaf~Pp;;;o$la;;;;;;ge:;-.=CFees=-------i 

$6.74s 

PS Form 3800. April 20 I 5 PSN 753lH12-ooo-vo.7 See Reverse tor Inslrucllon 

Postmall< 
Here ) 

02/0812016 

s 
Sent To 



__

r-'l 
rn 
'0 
ru 

D 
o 
o 
D 

o 
I1J 
U1 
r-'l 

GOLOENS BRIDGE NY 10526 
Certified M311 F6e 

$ $3.~5 
Extra Se!vICflS & F_ _ k boJr, add Ice as ~1.J 0036o~_PI(llan1C<lpy) $ ........,. 

0--.p, (eIeclra1ll:) $ IfI·)I.X 02 Postmark 
o C«!dood /Mil _Od DoIInry $ to nr Here 
oAd\ill~Requhd l 
0-" SlgnonnRosutc1tldDe/lvery $ 11/.lt 

Postage -
$ $0.~9 n2/0812016 
Total Poslage end Fee. 

S \ $6.74 

:::~ndAP·CNo.~O;150·EfOX':: ~·-·M~.r~j~o~((D-7(-·-
c.fY.'siiiio-;-ZJP+4' ... •.._•._~73-····t::{Cr----··..·...... 

: .. ' . I .. .. ,It ~, . .. 

.. 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Domestic Mail Only 

.. . . . .. , .' 

Domestic Mall Only 

0036 
02 Po 'mark 

Here 

02/0812016 

~·U'.S. Postal Service'" - -, 

U1 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Domestic Mail Only:r 

;g~•••••-.m_••iiiiii 
r-'l 
rn eenirled Mall Fee 
D 
ru 

D 
CJ Postmark 
0 
0 0036 Here 

0 02 
ru
 
U1
 
r-'l
 

U1 
r-'l 
0 
f' 

$ 
Tolal Pootage en 

; .. '. 

U S postal Service·... 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 

IT' Domestic Mall Only
.JJ 

.. ,. 

0036 
02 Pos\nl8l1( 

Henl 

\. 
02/0812016 

;" " 

CJ 
cO 

U.S. Postal Service'''' 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Domestic Mail Only 

FOr delivery information, visit our website at www,usps,com·. 

GOLDEHS BRIDGE HY 10526 
~ f-=U=iedT.Ma='I"'FIl8:::----------,-------- 

D 
een

$3.45 
I1J f2:;:tl'D==:=-i&-="""={_=~_=,.,.=.--=~=:::.:;:toIrl 0036 

oR.."",.-p1 ~Yl S --W>-L-nltt- 

~ 0 Rol"", Aeceop4 I"""tanoel S-I!U-jIAl--, I ~ Postrnarl< 
D oCortJ_ MIi - o.u-y '-I~OL-_ '/ H re 
D oAdull~Requhd $ 4~--

oAdull SlgneIln _e-.y S 

D Postage 

I1J S	 $0.49 2/0812016 
~ ~To::;laI:;-;;:PO'l=Ia-=:9":-::e==nd:i';F6e=.:---------1 

$	 $6.74 

U.S. Postal Service'''' 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Domestic Mail Only 

For delivery Information, visit our webSIte at WWIV,usps.com·. 

GOLDEHS B DGE NY 10526 
r-'lrn l-..=lfled""""""M""a""lIF"..841-:------------,F---7=''''''--'---- eert
CJ S3.45 
I1J ~ra=-><::=es=O&-..:::ees::-f:::_= __ ..--_'==.};-1,...-add-::::-:IeoI= 0036

0- Rec*pl ~ $ ~tnlt\l---I 
o oRelumRec.pI(--" $-J~~-.1 02 Postmarkg 0 <Mtifiod loW _ DoIIvory $ ---Itll.L!&-_ Hem 
o	 0 M.lft Slgno\ln RoqlJnd S -JofHr-

0 ........ Slgnel1n -lloIIYoI)' S 
o P<I'!tage 
ru	 SO.49 02/0812016 
U1 ~To:;=01 ii:po==sta=g.=-=end=.<1F<=..::::.:-------t 
.r-'l *	 $6.74 





TOWN OF LEWISBORO
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning Board of the Town of Lewisboro, Westchester County, 

New York will convene a Public Hearing on February 23, 2016 at 7:30 p.m., or soon thereafter, at the 

Town Offices @ Orchard Square Plaza, Lower Level, Cross River, New York, regarding the following: 

Cal # 3-15PB 

Application for Amended Site Development Plan Approval for Orchard Square, 20 North Salem Road, 

Cross River, New York, owner of record, EK Cross River, LLC, to permit the renovation of the plaza. 

The plan includes a new pedestrian plaza and sitting area and new shade trees and pole lights within the 

existing landscape islands; the general layout of the parking lot will remain. The property consists of 

approximately 5.39 acres of land, and is located within the Town's RB Zoning District. A copy of 

materials and proposed site documents may be inspected at the office of the Planning Board Secretary, 20 

North Salem Road, Orchard Square, Suite L, Cross River, New York during regular Planning Board 

hours. Persons wishing to object to the application should file a notice of objection with the Planning 

Board together with a statement of the grounds of objection prior to the closing of the Public Hearing. 

All interested parties are encouraged to attend the Public Hearing and all will be provided an 

opportunity to be heard. 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF LEWISBORO 
By: Jerome Kerner 

Chairman 

Dated February 3, 2015 

The Town of Lewisboro is committed to equal access for all citizens. Anyone needing accommodations to 
attend or participate in this meeting is encouraged to notify the Secretary to the Planning Board in 
advance. 



Giuliano, RLA #000809 

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE 

IN THE MATTER OF AN APPLICATION BY 
"EK CROSS RIVER, LLC", SEEKING A PERMIT FOR THE 

RENOVATION OF THE "ORCHARD SQUARE PLAZA", 
CROSS RIVER, NY. INCLUDING THE NEW PEDESTRlAN PLAZA, 
SITTING AREA, NEW SHADE TREES, PARKING LOT LIGHTING 
WITHIN THE EXISTING PARKING LOT ISLANDS. THE PROPERTY 
IS 5.39 ACRES AND IS IN THE TOWN'S RB ZONING DISTRlCT. 

STATE OF NEW YORK 
ss. 

COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER 

FRANK GIULIANO, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, being duly sworn: 
I am over the age of 18 years of age. And reside at 8 Pine Tree Drive, 
Katonah, NY. 10536. 

ON FEBRUARY 6 2016, I served a copy of the attached Public Notice by 
mailing same in a sealed envelope, via certified, return receipt requested, in 
the 
Katonah, NY post office, addressed to the property owners on the attached 
list d map annexed hereto. 

, 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

.. 



,0-:... 
16 ~; 

'" 9 

1080/ 

I;((1 Ii' 

\~ ... 
"I 

J 
~~ . 

20 
109 

t\ "2.'OIA( 

15 

i 
,1 
"l~d,x 

- ~~_ U 'ti',;~ 
.~~" I,I!II 

< 110 J I,,"" 

"",0'"' 

) "" ... [) 

"" 

JL 

,,~~ 
q .li.. ,. .... 

I, 
I ~) 

10~31 

10525 
~--

10539 
W,RA, PROJECT 41674 3CA,LE: IN ,,((T 

J.L.WIlION,L.!. Ser"g7') 

~~.'I. ~.~~~. ... Y. ~r :~lel 
Mor,196i' AUII!l71t 
Jo".I,,$ Jan. 1980 

Oc11983 
~tl.lSJ~,-kb.l989 
o.c.llH9 

Ie TOWN OF, LEWISBORO @ 



17 16 

4ij.... 
153 .. eJi ...." 

~ t442.<\1e 

I 

38 

_Hit. 

~U.f 

q?9.lIr 

lOO2...c 

: I 97 

r 4m'HC 

.I 

/'1>-

., 
"J!t)AC. 

---
35 

-

to I.::! 

1."" .. ' 

_& _~:o~': ,.-;;:\~ -0-. 

90 
11.6~'4C 

14 

AC. 

,0 
Il-~i 

72 
.trUISAC. 

o'!)()' 

IS 

17 22_ ... ( 

18 

7"".'1.I 

I 

, 

0'\ ij"
I -0 

20 

10533 

~-
~89 

, 

----.L...-

~~0 iC)/ ""1 '" ----
I ...... \' 

'~;~ t' j ___ 9/ 
n~~ ~ 

............ 'fiU"U 

'-~ 
"or' __ .......... 

~ 
(85 ' 

I 

I 
I

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I

I 
I 

~ 

<'. 
10536 

I 
I 
I 

I~ 

8.) J#~ J 
~ 

.' 
.','. # .. -., 

lyO 
4 7 ~ 83J 10e'78 AC. 2.2!:t~ AC .- 30fT "'C.-rr:'. 
-,- , 'j 

16 

;1° 
..; 

56 I en u: --- 

~~-";; ,...L! /
/ 

co', / t/2 
~.ooo ...c~i/ 

C\J 

II 55 o, 
J ooo ...c. 

19
 ~l~~
 <0155 o 
.,;~ J 11 III 11• 53 

~LO'O.-c. 

/;..u.tt
o ;.;o_w_ 

o !7:>. , ,<L, .,..10801 

25 

~ 

~ 91 
'ONAc

SEE SHEET 20A '0- I 22 

~ 
~ 

t 
,.~ 

IlIti -..' 
8.ll8AC ", 

~ J.~:~ "'C )·~t 
149 

--rrror--------------~-------, 3. 
J .... c." ,1 :1 I 13 

r------------ L j -------'- ,~--- s,~W.P-A. PROJECT 4Ie7;-~ -f- i 10541 
" 

J.L.WILSON Mul"7 AUQ.I!5fS
 
SOUTH SALE M NY N,.r 1970 ,",,0,.1980 O<t "".

JAN.30.1962 ... Fn 1971 0.., leeo l)E,11iIi99 21
 

A~ 5'91 @Dc13.1965 Wov'9TZ '-'cr.IQl82 TOWN OF LEWISBORO
O~I 1992JO". 1969 ;~;I~?~~~~ 1:~~ 

--~ 



...c 

.. 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 

<0 Domestic Mail Only 

lJ"l 
o 0518 
...cb==~---~_-.--~~~~_--lr-
o $ 
rn tE::.ra==IC8::::S~FO;;:_=id*=k=-:-:_~•.ud=""""--'''$:-=-~:-:c:-JI 

DAM..., 11,.,.". (hordc<>py) S -'C1~r'r''""l'\1\"

ru 0 ReIum AeooIptI-I S_.rtr-i<ir g Dc.ru;;ed Mall '*Jrlctod lloIl"'-'Y S -,,;:ni-"-"-
o	 DA<IiJtt Sill"'l'.... Roqu01Id S 

o Adult S'gn,,',.. Aeotrlotod DoWory S 

o Postage 
.-:l $ 
o f.iTa~taI::onposta==ge::-:_=~Fee~s"-------,,,,,,,•...,..,.---1rn 

$ 
Ul s, 
.-:l 
oS! 
r

:,.	 rse tOI In5trtlchana. 

U S Postal Service'M 
C'ERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Domestic Mail Only 

lJ"l 
$ 
Sent OBI Real Estate Corp. 

.-'l 
o Sire. 182 Allison Rd. 
r- Katonah, NY 10536 

I' III" 

u. 

Lisa Marie Miller 
23 Mark Mead Rd. 
Cross River, NY 10518 

'. 

.. os a ervlce
 
CERTIFIED MAIL@ RECEIPT
 

.:r Domestic Mall Only.:r 
IJl 
o 

N 10518" 
~ k.ee~rn"'Iled;-=OM"'8JI:7·~Fee:::-------:-::---:-::-r---=:===-":"--

o s 
rn reExtnl:xiTilse;;;;;:ices:es1&rre;;s(d(Che(i;;;:kbo.r.bOi""_;(i(ii_;;;;;m;nwii~
 

o AoIl.m -..~) S --m"iln:-f I
 
ru DF\oWrn~(_) s--i7nH
 g DCorufiod Mall RooIrldad lWvory S -~~'--t"
 
o	 DM1~ SIgna.... Aequinld S _-l1LJ:L-_ 

oMuIlSlgnalt>o AalriOod oeu..., S 

o Postage 

r'l $ 
~ ~Ta:::;:ta"""I"'Posta=-:Cg:-::.=nd""F""~-----r,rr;;;:--t...

Ul Sent, 
.-:l 

$ 

Marc & Joan Weiler 
0 Siniei P.O. Box 783 r-

Cross River, NY 10518c,tY"~ 

PS Form 3800. Aprt' 2015 PSN 75J0.02-llOO 11047 See Reverse tor Inslrucl,a 

U.S. Postal Service'"
 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
 

Ul Domestic Mail Only
r 
Ul 
o ~y 10518 

~ b'-'ttl""fled="M7-""'1F<':ee:::----.:..--:;~7.C-r--=~~-.;~-ee aJ

& Fees/f;htlt:kbo.r. __°rn ~$IEidiii1leiV1i:iii&FiMii~i:kiiQ;t:"iiiii-;;;;;;~[jjiiOi1
0-." _ S --t1\"-=(lloIdc:opyl 

ru	 0 -." Aocoopt (oIoc1ronIc:l • -nr'-rm--I 
o	 Dcenlfiold MOll Aalrlctad DoI~ S-";":;T"-''---I 
o	 DAdUI 5q'ahn Roquncl S _..I.1LJIJ-

o	 DM'lIt5igno"'-~ S 

o Postage 

8 I~-=--,--=-=~~=------.rz-...,r,---j 
rn 
IJ	 Maria Orellana
 

29 Mark Mead Rd.
 
Cross River, NY 10518
 

-c. : 

U.S. Postal Service'"
 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
 

ru Domestic Mail Only
<0 
Ul For delivery Information. visit our website at WIVW.Usps.com>.
t:J HOUSTON TX 77210 
~ beeru---.,fi-e(j,-,Maj.,....".,·,F=-------$-J-.-,-4c--!--,-----=---
Cl $ 
rn ffixb~iMClC8Sesl~i5(d/f;htlt:k*iibo.r.~_;iiti_;;$a;;;iiAt;;;;;i1 

DAoIl.m ~~ S -.;,~~.:.;';,;.-- VImi!' 
n.J	 0 AwJm Reoo:opt~) • 

o 0 <A\lrJed "_""ted DoiIvoryg	 DAduIl Sognohn Roqund
 

DAduIl Signon.ft _.rl<11d ~
 

o Postage
 
.-'l
 
t:J ~TaO-;:U1=Pa=-:-::-::.c=-nd,..,""""==------:r.,...."rr---I......
rn 

$ 
Ul Sen/To
 
.-'l
 
oSiiiiiliit
 
r-

PS Form 3800. April 2015 PSN 7!">3O-Q:!'-1l<107 See Revene lor In$lrucliar 



.. 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 

U'l Domestic Mall Onlyo 
...D 
o 

l' 
o 

ru 
o 
o 
o 

o 
.-'l $ 

..llk-,~~---=-":""'--~:::"""'7"::,---,~~!"""'!!!!!!~~---1 

rn ~=-",,=->=::-....-r:c=-;-;-.,..,...,~-:;-;-c-=c=-d'c.-t' 

~ ~";"'ota~r~p'os-'tll-'II-e-"-nd-=-F""-S-----»..:-,"'.r----J 

$ 

PS Form 3800. April 2015 PSN 753MI2.QOO-9047 See Reveroe for Instructfons 

U.S. Postal Service'M
 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
 

IT" Domestic M8I1 Only
IT" 

~ ~'I!'mI'~-m•••••••••••• 
CROSS RIVER f.iy 10518 

~ f,;Ce::::rt~if;;:ied=MWainlF'=ee=-----------r----..::~--=.-=---=-=::..----l 

KATONAH NY 10536 

ru 
o 
o 
o 

~ ""C"-ertt"""fi:':,ed=M""Si"lF'=ee=------.-~3-,-4-5---r-----=::;.......:..=::........--l 
o 
rn~i&iN'iCeSifFeiS(cji;j;~"'iddt.~~~ 

o 
.-'l $ 
~ ~TO,...,taI""""""p-.O_=9:-::o-=a=nd"'Feea=-=-"...----7$".6""".7""'4----i 

o s 
rn IPEX'-'t:::ra"sC::erv:::'''''ces:-=-;;-&''Fc::ees:-:-;-{d>fICk'---'-'box-''-_-''''''''''''''''~''~1-f'P~~~==:~I~~_ ...... 

ORal.... AIlCCipI (l\atdcopy) $ _ l'::', 
ru 0 Re!llm R""",,p, (olectronlc) 

~ 0 C4!rtJliod Maol R..lJic1od OoJ",ory $ ----iO....O.O 
o 0 duft Sjgnah".llequ_ $ _ 

o Adull SignallJro _od Dol"""" $ 

$ 
U1 Se. 
.-'l Union Free School Dist. 
0 SI;' 
l'- P.O. Box 387 

C)~ Katonah, NY 10536 
" 

.. os a ervlce 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 

o 
ru Domestic Mall Only 
U1 
o 

SOUTH AWl NY 10590 
For delivery Informallan. I/isll our website at IVWW, usps.com '. 

$ 
U1 SentTo 
.-'l Trilex LLC 
o Stroot 
l'- 52 Lake Shore Dr, 

South Salem, NY 10590 
S Form 3800. April 2015 PSN 75J0·02~·90.7 See Reverse for Insl,uclio 

U.S. Postal Service'"
 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
 

IT" Domestic Mail Onlyru 

~~a•••~~•••~ 
SOUTH SALEM NY 10590 

~ 6Cert,-,,-lfledO;---'"'"'Ma,...,H,..,F·....----------.4-b:~!'!'!!!I...lt£--"I~

o $
 
rn IFEx~I=ra,..,...",=-:ce:-:cs.&-.-:-:oes,.,....,.(CItoc~k7bo1t,=-=odd7;";( ...:-_--=:-l:::-;-Y
 

o Ronrn RecGopI O_copyl $ -..,~n'::''::'r"-?1<--I-- I 
ru 0 Rolum f\oceIpt (ol8CUtncl $ -nLIU<>l4-
~ 0 C••Utlod M.III ROO1lIclo<l!lolMl<y $ _lW....__~lU-~ 
o 0 Adult Slg[1Olunl RoqultJ>IJ $----lil~ 

o AduK Sip"... _Oded 00I"""lI $ 

o Postage 
.-'l $ 
~ F.1i"'Olll.l""""p-.os""tage=----and-.,..,F-....c::-s"...----t-;-6-;-·,-=7:-4----1 

$ 

U.S. Postal Service'"
 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
 

l'  Domestic Mail Onlyrn 
U1 For delivery Inforl11ation, visit our website at www.usps.com •.o 

~I-:--=-....,..,..,~~----------,-,"="~~;.-.""""....:..;:"'r-

I:l 
rn IF:-:.:=-l'<"=::-::-::o...-=,=",=",,...,..,,:-:-:;-~-.-==-:fi 

ru 
o 
o 
o 
Dl-,g:;:;;~~~~~'-=f~::;;==-l 

.-'l $ 
o TolaIF rn Meadow!6a?'cross River 

$ 
U1 Sent T Homeowners Assn. 
.-'l 
o SiiOOi 112 Nottingham Rd. 
r- Bedford Hills, NY 10507 

S Form 3800, Aprll20f5 PSN7530-<Y2-llllQ.9047 See Reverse lor Instrucllo 



ORCHARD SQUARE	 10533-089-0017 

Block Name & Address 
10533 20 Union Free School Dist. 

P.O. Box 387 
Katonah, NY 10536 

10533 . 116	 EK Cross River LLC ~'"'€J\ 
/ 

10533	 Trilex LLC G) 
52 Lake Shore Dr. 
South Salem, NY 10590 

10533 @	 Meadows at Cross River 
Homeowners Assn. 
112 Nottingham Rd. 
Bedford Hills, NY 10507 

Cross River, NY 10518 

10800	 Marc & Joan Weiler Q 
P.O. Box 783 
Cross River, NY 10518 

10800	 OHI Real Estate Corp. Q 182 Allison Rd. 
Katonah, NY 10536 

10800	 Lisa Marie Miller 
23 Mark Mead Rd. 
Cross River, NY 10518 

10800 8	 OBI Real Estate Corp. 

10800	 Maria Orellana CD) 
29 Mark Mead Rd. 
Cross River, NY 10518 

10801	 Robert K. Koch Inc. (0 
P.O. Box 4369 
Houston, TX 77210 



10801 Marjorie Clark 
P.O. Box 341c9 
Cross River, NY 10518 

10801 C? Town Of Lewisboro 
II Main St. 
South Sale, NY 10590 

10801 G Cross River Realty Corp. 
19 Bisbee Dr. 
South Salem, NY 10590 





TO: Town of Lewisboro Planning Board 
 

FROM: Lewisboro Conservation Advisory Council 
 
SUBJECT:    Orchard Square Restoration Plan 

20 North Salem Road, Route 121, Cross River 
Block 10533, Lot 89, Sheet 17 
Cal # 3—15 PB, Application for Waiver of Site Plan Procedures 

   
DATE: February 16, 2016 
  

 
The Conservation Advisory Council (CAC) reviewed the restoration plan dated 
November 17, 2015 and the resubmissions that were emailed on February 2, 2016.   
 
The CAC felt that the application could add a few items to improve the restoration plan.  
The CAC would like at least one additional waste can for recycled products. We feel that 
this would be an important statement to the community.  
 
The CAC also encourages the applicant to consider the installation of a bike rack at an 
appropriate location in the shopping center area. This would support the Town’s 
complete streets initiative and also complements the school districts plans to put a trail 
connecting Michelle Estates to the school and fields complex. 
 
The new seating area has a border of paving stones, which may or may not be flush 
with the pavement. The CAC would like assurances that the new seating area will not 
restrict accessibility from the parking lot to the shops and restaurants for those in 
wheelchairs.  
 
The CAC asks the applicant to take this opportunity to plan where an electric vehicle 
charging station could be installed in the shopping center. We would like to see the 
applicant add an electric recharging station to the plans. Even if the physical installation 
of the charging station is deferred until some future phase, if this feature is included on 
these plans, the applicant will not have to resubmit plans should they wish to provide 
this amenity in the future.  

























TO:  Town of Lewisboro Planning Board 
 
FROM:  Lewisboro Conservation Advisory Council 
 
SUBJECT: Fortune Home Builders  
  Duffy’s Bridge Road, Goldens Bridge  
  Sheet 0002 , Block 10516, Lot 001 
  Cal # 31-15-WP 
 
DATE:   January 11, 2016 
 

 
The Conservation Advisory Council (CAC) reviewed the applicant’s plans and 
accompanying documents for a wetland activity permit at our January 4 meeting.  We 
found the same issues that were identified in our October 2015 memo.  
 
The CAC has consistently encouraged applicants to minimize disturbance to wetlands 
and wetland buffers. As the Town code states, the wetland buffer area is important for 
many reasons, including protecting the wetland and providing undisturbed habitat for 
life that is dependent upon wetlands. The Town code does not consider drainage 
patterns in the language regulating wetlands and buffers.  The applicant has repeated 
their plan which places a large portion of the house within the wetland buffer.   The 
applicant explains that a drainage divide would direct water which is adjacent to the 
house and the disturbed area away from the wetland. This explanation does not address 
any of the considerations included in the Town code. Further, the proposed infiltrators 
appear to make this argument moot, since they cross this divide and would direct the 
water towards the side of the divide that runs to the wetland.   
 
We continue to suggest that the applicant should consider an alternate location for the 
house that does not intrude into the buffer.  It appears that the house could be moved 
slightly to accommodate the buffer area.  Any reasons to intrude into the buffer should 
address the considerations identified in the Town code’s provisions.  
 
The CAC would also like more information about any potential wetland mitigation.  
 
 

























 

 

Sppp15246.doc 

PRELIMINARY STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN 

For 

   Wilder Balter Partners 

NYS Route 22 

Town of Lewisboro, New York 

February 2, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Owner Information: 

Property Group Partners, LLC 
c/o Jeffrey Sussman, President  
609 Fifth Avenue, 6th Floor 
New York, NY 10017 
 

Applicant Information: 

Wilder Balter Partners, Inc.  
570 Taxter Road 
Elmsford, NY 10523 
 
 
Note:  This report in conjunction with the project plans make up the complete Preliminary 

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan. 

                                                    Prepared by: 
Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

3 Garrett Place 
Carmel, New York 10512





 

 

CONTENTS 

 PAGE 

1.0 INTRODUCTION ............................................................................................................................. 2 

1.1 Project Description ................................................................................................................. 2 

1.2 Existing Site Conditions .......................................................................................................... 3 

 1.3 Proposed Site Conditions ....................................................................................................... 3 

2.0 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ................................................................................................... 4 

2.1 Enhanced Phosphorus Removal Standards .......................................................................... 6 

2.2 Better Site Design .................................................................................................................. 7 

2.3 NYSDEC Water Quality Volume, WQv ................................................................................... 7 

2.4 NYSDEC Runoff Reduction Volume, RRv .............................................................................. 9 

2.5 NYSDEC Stream Channel Protection Volume, CPv ............................................................... 9 

2.6 NYSDEC Overbank Flood Control, Qp, and Extreme Flood Control, Qf ............................... 10 

2.7 NYCDEP Water Quantity Requirement ................................................................................ 10 

3.0 STORMWATER CONVEYANCE SYSTEM .................................................................................. 10 

4.0 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL ....................................................................................... 10 

4.1 Temporary Erosion and Sediment Control Facilities ............................................................ 11 

4.2 Permanent Erosion and Sediment Control Facilities ............................................................ 11 

 

5.0 IMPLEMENTATION AND MAINTENANCE .................................................................................. 11 

5.1 Construction Phase .............................................................................................................. 11 

5.2 Long Term Maintenance Plan .............................................................................................. 13 

 
APPENDICES 

Appendix A NYSDEC Runoff Reduction Calculations 
Appendix B Pre-Development Computer Data 
Appendix C Post-Development Computer Data 
Appendix D Project and Owner Information 
Appendix E NYSDEC SPDES for Construction Activities Construction Site Log Book 
Appendix F Analysis of Practices Listed on Pages 10-19 and 10-20 of Chapter 10 
Appendix G NYSDEC Infiltration System Calculations 
Appendix H NYSDEC Chapter 5 Analysis 
Appendix I Temporary Sediment Trap Sizing 
 
 
 

FIGURES 
Figure 1: Location Map 
Figure 2: Pre-Development Drainage Map 

 Figure 3: Post-Development Drainage Map 
 
 
   

PROJECT PLANS 
OP-1 “Existing Conditions & Removals Plan” 

 SP-1 “Layout Plan” 
 SP-2 “Conceptual Grading Plan” 

  





Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 2 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

1.0 INTRODUCTION 

1.1 Project Description 

The project sponsor, Wilder Balter Partners, Inc. (the “Applicant”), proposes the development of a 
multi-family community consisting of 45 affordable (AFFH) residential units and a caretaker’s unit (46 units 
total) on a 35.4-acre site located on NYS Route 22 in the Town of Lewisboro, Westchester County, New 
York. The development will include five (5) residential buildings, including a community meeting space in 
one building, recreational facilities, and supporting parking and stormwater management facilities. Access to 
the development will be provided by a private driveway onto NYS Route 22.  The subject property is located 
in the Hamlet of Goldens Bridge approximately three-quarters of a mile south of Route 138 and the Goldens 
Bridge train station.  

The development site is currently vacant wooded land and is not served by public water and sewer 
service.  Water service will be provided by a new community water system supplied by on-site wells and 
wastewater will be treated by a new community on-site septic system. The community water and sewer 
systems will be designed and constructed in accordance with the standards and subject to the approval of 
the Westchester County Department of Health (WCDOH) and the New York State Department of 
Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). 

The development property is located in two zoning districts: the western portion of the site near Route 
22 is in the CC-20 Campus Commercial District and the eastern portion of the site in the R4-A residential 
district.  Multi-family housing is a permitted use in the CC-20 zoning district.  Surrounding and nearby 
properties to the north, east and west are generally undeveloped and transportation uses (Interstate 684).  
Properties to the south are mostly developed low density residential lots.    

The development will comply with Westchester County’s fair and affordable housing programs and 
policies, including the Westchester County Fair and Affordable Implementation Plan.  The proposed 
development will assist the County in meeting its court mandated obligation to complete 750 affordable 
AFFH units with financing and building permits in place by December 31, 2016.  The proposed AFFH 
apartments will also count towards the Town of Lewisboro’s substantially unmet “fair share obligation” to 
create 239 units of affordable housing as established by the County’s Affordable Housing Allocation Plan 
(2000-2015).  Funding for the development will include programs provided by Westchester County and 
NYSHCR. 

There are no known enforcement actions, including lawsuits or administrative proceedings, 
commenced against the applicant, or any principle affiliate of the applicant, for any alleged violations of law 
related to the applicant of the site, in the five years preceding this application. 

The following permits are required for the subject project. 

Agency Approval Required Status 

Town of Lewisboro Planning Board,  Site Plan Approval 

Stormwater Permit 

Wetland Permit 

All Pending 

Town of Lewisboro Zoning Board Parking Variance Pending 

New York City Department of 
Environmental Protection (NYCDEP) 

Stormwater Pollution Prevention 
Plan (SPPP) 

Pending 

New York State Department of 
Conservation (NYSDEC) 

Coverage Under General 
Permit GP-0-15-002.  

NYSDEC Freshwater Wetlands 
Permit  

All Pending  

New York State Department of 
Transportation (NYSDOT) 

Highway Work Permit Pending 

Westchester County Department of 
Health 

Water/Sewer Pending 



Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 3 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

The anticipated start date of this project is the spring of 2017, with an estimated completion date 
of the spring of 2018. 

1.2 Existing Site Conditions 

The subject project is located on three tax parcels along the eastern side of Goldens Bridge 
Road (NYS Route 22). The existing ground covers on the site are characterized as mainly woods with 
some brush at the lower elevation of the property. There is an existing NYSDEC Wetland (F-29) 
located along the southern portion of the site. The wetland areas drain to a watercourse near the 
southwest corner of the property. The property generally drains from north to south towards the 
NYSDEC Wetland. Slopes on the site vary from steep in the forested northern portion of the site to 
flatter slopes in the brush and wetland areas in the southern portion of the property.   

The hydrologic soils groups for the project consist of a mix of A, B and D soils.  The 
designations of the onsite soils located within the proposed limits of disturbance consist of Chatfield-
Hollis-Rock Outcrop Complex (CtC and CuD), Hollis-Rock Outcrop Complex (HrF), and Riverhead 
Loam (RhB) as identified on the Soil Conservation Service Web Soil Survey.  The soils boundaries 
are shown on Figure 2 and 3. 

The stormwater runoff from the existing properties generally drains from north to south towards 
the NYSDEC wetland.  The peak flow analysis included in the project SWPPP analyzes one (1) design 
line to assess the stormwater runoff from the property and any potential impacts from development to 
the existing natural resources on the property.  The Pre Development Drainage Map (Figure 2 of this 
report) identifies Design Line 1 which represents the northern wetland boundary located at the 
southern portion of the project site. The contributing area to design line 1 is identified as 
subcatchment 1.0S.   

The project site is in the Muscoot Watershed Basin.  This Reservoir is located in the New York 
City East-of-Hudson Croton Watershed, where the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has 
established a Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDLs) for phosphorus.  The burden for reducing current 
phosphorous loading to achieve the TMDL presently lies with the applicant, Town of Lewisboro and its 
regional partners. The program for phosphorous reduction has been established in the NYSDEC 
document entitled Croton Watershed Phase II Phosphorous TMDL Nonpoint Source Implementation 
Plan (TMDL Implementation Plan) dated January 14, 2009.  For further discussion on this program, 
refer to the following section.   

1.3    Proposed Site Conditions 

As previously stated the subject project proposes the development of a five (5) multi-family 
buildings containing eight to ten units per building, and necessary driveway access to each building. A 
total of forty-six (46) units are proposed on the project site. Mitigation for the proposed impervious 
surfaces located within the project site will be provided in the form of proposed stormwater 
management practices (SMP's) discussed further in later sections of this report.  The proposed SMP's 
will be designed to capture and treat runoff from the impervious surfaces associated with the 
proposed buildings, parking areas and access drive.  

It is proposed to maintain the existing drainage patterns on the site to the maximum extent practical in 
the proposed condition. Stormwater treatment for the subject project will be accomplished with a number of 
different practices including an extended detention dry stormwater basin, used as pretreatment practice 
prior to an infiltration basin. The infiltration basin and extended detention pretreatment dry stormwater basin 
will both be sized to capture and treat the Water Quality Volume from the contributing area of the proposed 
development.   

The stormwater runoff from the proposed development will be captured in a collection system and 
conveyed to the extended detention dry stormwater basins for pretreatment of the stormwater runoff, prior to 
discharging to the infiltration basin for final treatment. The contributing area to the pretreatment basin is 
shown as subcatchment 1.1S. The immediate contributing area to the infiltration basin is shown as 
subcatchment 1.2S. The untreated / undeveloped area on the site is shown as subcatchments 1.3S, and 
drains directly to the NYSDEC wetland. The subcatchments are shown in Figure 3 of this report.    



Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 4 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

As shown in the following sections of this report, the stormwater quality and quantity for the 
proposed development have been mitigated to the maximum extent practicable. Additionally, an 
erosion and sediment control plan has been prepared in accordance with the New York State 
Standards and Specifications for Erosion and Sediment Control to protect the existing waterbodies 
and drainage features during construction activities. 

As noted above, the subject parcel is located within the Muscoot Watershed Basin for which a 
TMDL has been established.  The TMDL Implementation Plan clearly states that for simplicity and 
ease of local government administration the plan is largely structured to use existing programs to 
achieve reductions. These programs include: 

• Potential additional point source reductions. 

• NYSDEC SPDES General Permit for Stormwater Discharges for Municipal Separate 
Stormwater Sewer Systems (MS4s) Permit No. GP-0-10-002. 

• State and regional source control and agricultural programs. 

• US EPA Filtration Avoidance Determination Program. 

• Putnam County “Croton Plan”. 

• NYCDEP “Croton Strategy”. 

• NYCDEP EOH Water Quality Investment Funds. 

• New York State non-point source programs. 

• NYSDEC – NYCDEP Coordinated Stormwater Enforcement Protocol. 
The proposed Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for Wilder Balter Partners, Inc. is 

consistent with the TMDL Implementation Plan and applicable portions of the above-cited programs.  
Through compliance with this permit, which requires enhanced stormwater design in the NYC East of 
Hudson Watershed targeted at removing phosphorus, this SWPPP is consistent with TMDL 
Implementation Plan.  

2.0 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 

The proposed stormwater management system for Wilder Balter Partners, Inc. has been designed to 
meet the requirements of local, city, and state stormwater ordinances and guidelines, including but not limited 
to those of the Town of Lewisboro, the NYSDEC, and the New York City Department of Environmental 
Protection (NYCDEP). 

Since the subject project proposes the disturbance of more than one (1) acre, coverage under the New 
York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) SPDES General Permit No. GP-0-15-002 
is required.  In order to meet the requirements set forth by this permit, the latest edition of the NYSDEC New 
York State Stormwater Management Design Manual (NYSSMDM), including Chapter 10: Enhanced 
Phosphorus Removal Standards (Chapter 10), was referenced for the design of the proposed stormwater 
management system.  A discussion of the requirements of Chapter 10 is included below including an analysis 
of Better Site Design techniques applied in the site design.  The NYSSMDM specifies four design criteria that 
are discussed in detail below.  They are Water Quality Volume, Stream Channel Protection Volume, 
Overbank Flood Control, and Extreme Flood Control.  The first of the requirements relates to treating water 
quality, while the later pertain to stormwater quantity (peak flow) attenuation.   

With regard to NYCDEP requirements, Section 18-39(b)(3)(iv) of the most current version of the Rules and 
Regulations for the Protection from Contamination, Degradation, and Pollution of the New York City Water Supply 
and Its Sources (Rules and Regulations), requires a SWPPP Approval for this project.  The developed areas 
for the proposed development contain more than 20% impervious groundcover, and per the Rules and 
Regulations only one (1) stormwater management practice, designed in accordance with the NYSSMDM is 
required when the stormwater runoff is directed to an infiltration practice for treatment. Therefore the 
stormwater design for the subject project consisting of a dry pretreatment extended detention stormwater 
basin with a discharge to an infiltration area for all of the developed areas of the project meets the latest 
NYCDEP stormwater quality requirements. 

To address stormwater quantity requirements of both the NYSDEC and NYCDEP, the “HydroCAD” 
Stormwater Modeling System,” by HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC in Tamworth, New Hampshire, was 
used to model and assess the peak stormwater flows for the subject project.  HydroCAD is a computer aided 



Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 5 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

design program for modeling the hydrology and hydraulics of stormwater runoff.  It is based primarily on 
hydrology techniques developed by the United States Department of Agriculture, Soil Conservation Service 
(USDA, SCS) TR-20 method combined with standard hydraulic calculations.  For details on the input data for 
the subcatchments and design storms, please refer to Appendices B and C. 

 

The input requirements for the HydroCAD computer program are as follows: 

Subcatchments (contributing watershed/sub-watersheds) 

• Design storm rainfall in inches 

• CN (runoff curve number) values which are based on soil type and land use/ground cover 

• Tc (time of concentration) flow path information 

• Watershed Area in Acres 
Stormwater Basins 

• Surface area at appropriate elevations 

• Flood elevation 

• Outlet structure information 

The precipitation values and intensity duration frequency (IDF) curves for the 1-Year, 10-Year, 100-
Year 24 hour design storm events and rainfall distribution curves utilized for this report were obtained from 
the information provided by Northeast Regional Climate Center (NRCC) and the Natural Resources 
Conservation Service (NRCS) which is available online at www.precip.eas.cornell.edu.  The values provided 
for all design storms analyzed have been listed below. 

Table 2.0.1 – Precipitation Values for Corresponding Design Storms 

Design Storm 24-Hour Rainfall 

1-Year 2.8” 

10-Year 5.1” 

100-Year 9.1” 

The CN (runoff curve number) values utilized in this report were referenced from the USDA, SCS publication 
Urban Hydrology for Small Watersheds.  The following is a summary of the various land uses/ground covers 

and their associated CN values utilized in this report. 

Table 2.0.2 – Project Ground Cover and Associated Curve Numbers (CN) 

Land Use/Ground Cover CN Value 

Brush, A Soil 30 

Woods, B Soil / D Soil 55 / 77 

>75% Grass Cover, A Soil / B Soil 39 / 61 

Paved Parking, sidewalks and Roofs 98 

  

The hydrologic soils groups for the project consist of a mix of A, B and D soils.  The 
designations of the onsite soils located within the proposed limits of disturbance consist of Chatfield-
Hollis-Rock Outcrop Complex (CtC and CuD), Hollis-Rock Outcrop Complex (HrF), and Riverhead 
Loam (RhB) as identified on the Soil Conservation Service Web Soil Survey.  The soils boundaries 
are shown on Figure 2 and 3. 

 

 

 



Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 6 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

 

Table 2.0.3 – Land Cover Breakdown by Subcatchment 

Subcatchment 

Land Use / Ground Cover (Acres) 

Total Area 

(Acres) 

Time of 
Concentration 

(Tc) 

Curve 
Number 

(CN) 
Woods Grass 

 

Brush 

Paved Parking, 
Roofs, & Water 

Surface 
(Impervious) 

Pre Development  

PRE 1 12.0  2.7  14.7 21.6 54 

Post Development  

1.1S 3.9 3.2 - 2.8 9.9 22.3 67 

1.2S 0.1 0.5 - - 0.6 8.2 49 

1.3S 2.0 1.0 1.3 - 4.3 11.9 50 

  

2.1 Enhanced Phosphorus Removal Standards  

As noted above, the New York City East of Hudson Watershed has been identified in the 
SPDES General Permit GP-0-15-002 as a watershed requiring compliance with the Enhanced 
Phosphorus Removal Standards when post-construction stormwater management practices are 
proposed.  Chapter 10 of the NYSSMDM establishes four goals to meet sizing performance 
standards: 

• Goal 1: Reducing Runoff Volumes 

• Goal 2: Effective Bypass Treatment 

• Goal 3: Achieving Effluent Concentrations for Particulate Phosphorus 

• Goal 4: Achieving Effluent Concentrations for Dissolved Phosphorus 

Goal 1 of reducing runoff volumes is achieved through source control.  Source controls are 
implemented by Better Site Design (BSD) practices that are used to reduce the volume of runoff and 
thereby reduce pollutant loads to receiving waters.  In order to achieve a reduction in runoff volume 
Chapter 4 specifies a percentage of the impervious area that shall be directed to a BSD practice or 
infiltrated for each hydrologic soil group.  For the hydrologic group “B” as is present on the majority of 
subject site 40% of the impervious surfaces must be directed to a BSD practice.  It should be noted 
that standard infiltration practice is to treat all the proposed development on the site. An analysis of 
the BSD practices incorporated into the site design is discussed in further detail below. 

Goal 2 cites that proposed stormwater management practices should achieve less than 15% 
effective treatment bypass of the long-term runoff volume.  Chapter 10 further notes this goal is 
satisfied by capturing and treating the 1-year 24-hour design storm.  The NYSDEC stormwater quality 
treatment practice proposed for this project includes extended detention dry stormwater basins as 
pretreatment devices and infiltration basins as final treatment practices.  Additional detail has been 
presented on the proposed practices in the following section addressing the Water Quality Volume 
requirement, however all practices will be designed in accordance with Chapter 10 by utilizing the 1-yr, 
24 hour design storm to generate the Water Quality Volume.  As such, Goal 2 will be achieved in the 
SWPPP for this project. 

Achieving effluent concentrations for particulate phosphorus, Goal 3, is satisfied by achieving an 
80% net removal of particulate phosphorus for a median influent concentration of 0.5mg/l.  Chapter 10 
states that through designing proposed stormwater management practices in accordance with Section 
10.4 this goal will be achieved.  The proposed stormwater management practices previously 
discussed will be designed in accordance with Section 10.4.4 of Chapter 10 thus satisfying the 
requirements of this goal. 



Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 7 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

Goal 4, achieving effluent concentration for dissolved phosphorus, is achieved by obtaining a 
60% net removal of dissolved phosphorus given a median influent concentration of 0.15mg/l.  As with 
Goal 3, Goal 4 is achieved by designing the proposed stormwater management practices in 
accordance with Section 10.4 of Chapter 10.  As noted above the proposed stormwater practices will 
be designed in accordance with section 10.4.4 of Chapter 10 thus satisfying the requirements of this 
goal. 

2.2 Better Site Design (BSD) 

As noted above Goal 1 as identified in Chapter 10, requires an analysis of BSD Practices or 
standard infiltration practices, and directing 20% of the proposed impervious surfaces to a Better Site 
Design Practice or standard infiltration practice.  The following list is all the BSD practices (as 
identified in NYSDEC’s publication Better Site Design) incorporated in site design. In addition to the 
Better Site Design practices listed below, a table citing the practices listed on pages 10-19 and 10-20 
of Chapter 10, and whether or not they have been included in the design has been provided in 
Appendix F. 

• BSD Practice #1 Preservation of Undisturbed Areas:  The site has been designed to 
preserve the undisturbed areas to the maximum extent practical. 

• BSD Practice #2 Preservation of Buffers:  The site has been designed to minimize 
disturbance within NYSDEC Wetland Buffer to preserve the maximum extent practical.  

• BSD Practice #3 Reduction of Clearing and Grading:  The site design has minimized the 
clearing and grading to the greatest extent practicable, and a Limits of Disturbance line has 
been established on the project drawings.   

• BSD Practice #4 Locating Sites in Less Sensitive Areas:  As previously stated, there are 
steep slopes that exist in the northwest property corner of the property.  The current site 
design proposes minimize the disturbance within these areas of steep slopes.  Disturbance 
has also been minimized within the limits of the NYSDEC wetland buffer. Therefore, the 
new site layout successfully addresses this BSD technique. 

• BSD #14 \ 15 Infiltration:  The runoff from all proposed impervious areas would discharge 
directly to the infiltration practice for treatment.   

As noted above in order to satisfy Goal 1, 40% of the impervious surfaces must be directed to 
Better Site Design Practices.  The proposed development will exceed this requirement by directing 
100% of the stormwater runoff from the proposed impervious surfaces to an extended detention dry 
basin and infiltration basin. Thus, just by implementing BSD #14 Goal 1 has been achieved.  As 
discussed above, many other BSD techniques have been incorporated into the site design for the 
subdivision in order to provide the optimum site design from an environmental and constructability 
standpoint. 

 

2.3 NYSDEC Water Quality Volume, WQv 

The subject project is located in the New York City East-of-Hudson Croton Watershed, which is 
listed as a phosphorus-limited watershed. Therefore, the stormwater management practices have 
been designed in accordance with the Enhanced Phosphorus Removal Standards (Chapter 10) of the 
NYSSMDM. As outlined in Chapter 10, the WQv is the runoff volume produced during the 1-year 24-
hour design storm.  The WQv treatment for the developed areas will be accomplished with an 
Infiltration Basin sized in accordance with the Infiltration Basin Design criteria (I-2) found in the 
NYSMDM.  

Runoff volumes for each of the subcatchments for the 1-year 24-hour design storm, or the WQv 
volume produced by each subcatchment are found in Appendix C. It should be noted that per the 
requirements of the NYCDEP rules and regulations a comparison of the 1-year 24-hour design storm 
volume and the runoff produced during the 90% storm shall be used as the treatment volume within 
the NYC Watershed.  The following equation, per Chapter 6, was used to determine the water quality 
volume for the 90% storm each of the contributing areas to the treatment practices: 

 



Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 8 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

The water quality volume shall be WQv = (P)(Rv)(A) 
                                                                       12 

 Where, 
 WQv = water quality volume (in acre-feet) 
 P = 90% Rainfall Event Number = 1.45 inches 

 Rv = 0.05 + 0.009(I), where I is percent impervious cover 

 A              = site area in acres 

Table 2.3.1 - Water Quality Volume Calculation Summary (90% Storm) 

Subcatchment P 

(in.) 

Rv A* 

(ac.) 

WQv 

(ac-ft) 

WQv 

(c.f.) 

1.1S / 1.2S 1.45 0.30 10.1 0.366 15,943 

*Information regarding contributing areas (A) is shown in Appendix C 
 

 The following table is a summary of the WQv for each of the Subcatchments produced by 
the 1-year, 24-hour storm.  
 

 Table 2.3.2 - Water Quality Volume Calculation Summary (1-Year 24-Hour Design Storm) 

Subcatchment 
WQv  * 

  (ac-ft) 

WQv 

(c.f.) 

(1-year, 24-
hour Storm) 

1.1S/1.2S  0.402 17,511 

 
                                           *Information regarding 1-year 24-hour Design Storm Volumes (WQv) is shown in Appendix C 

As shown in tables 2.3.1 and 2.3.2 above the volume produced by the 1-year, 24-hour design 
storm for the contributing areas is larger than the volume produced by the 90% storm for 
Subcatchment 1.1S, and the volume produced by the 90% storm for the contributing areas is larger 
than the volume produced by the 1-year, 24-hour design storm for Subcatchments 1.2S and 1.3S. 
The 1-year, 24-hour design storm volumes shall be used for the WQv sizing for the proposed 
stormwater management practice since the only subcatchment with proposed development is within 
Subcatchment 1.1S. Listed in Tables 2.3.3 and 2.3.4 below, are a summaries of the water quality 
volume of the NYSDEC compliant practice, and its satisfaction of the NYSDEC WQv requirements: 
It should be noted the calculated WQv shown above for the subcatchment was used in the sizing 
calculation for the Infiltration Basin, and Pretreatment Dry Stormwater Basin summarized in the 
following tables.  

 

Table 2.3.3 Infiltration Area Water Quality Volume Treatment Summary 

Subcatchment 
Treatment 
Practice 

NYSDEC Design 
Practice Designation 

Ap* 

(Required 
Infiltration 

Surface Area)  

(s.f.) 

Proposed Surface 
Area of Infiltration 

System 

(s.f.) 

1.1S/1.2S  1.2 IB  Infiltration Basin (I-2) 5,837 6,300 

* Information regarding required infiltration surface area (Ap) is calculated and shown in Appendix G 

It should be noted that the above table illustrates the water quality volume storage requirements 
set forth in the NYSSWDM have been met for the infiltration basin design. By meeting the Water 
Quality Volume requirements through employment of an infiltration basin, the water quality objectives 
of the NYSDEC and the NYCDEP to treat the water quality volume will be met. 

 

 



Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 9 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

2.4 NYSDEC Runoff Reduction Volume, RRv 

The Runoff Reduction Volume (RRv) criterion is intended to replicate pre-development 
hydrology by maintaining preconstruction infiltration, peak flow runoff, discharge volume, as well as 
minimizing concentrated stormwater flow.  As stated in Chapter 4 of the NYSSMDM, RRv may be 
treated with standard stormwater management practices (SMP’s) sized in accordance with the 
Chapter 4/6 requirements, or with green infrastructure practices (GIP’s) sized in accordance with the 
requirements set forth for each practice in Chapter 5. This requirement has been achieved on the 
subject project providing an infiltration practice, specifically an infiltration basin designed as an SMP in 
accordance with the latest design standards. Runoff reduction is achieved when runoff from a 
percentage of the impervious area on the site is captured, routed through an SMP or a GIP, infiltrated 
to the ground, reused, reduced by evapotranspiration, and eventually removed from the stormwater 
discharge from the site.   Through the implementation, the design of the infiltration basin as an SMP 
with the runoff reduction capacity 100% of the WQv is to be reduced from the site. 

Table 10.3 of the NYSSMDM notes the RRv applies to the water quality volume from impervious 
surfaces resulting from the 1-year, 24-hour storm. Again, it shall be the intent to provide RRv -
equivalent to the entire WQv.  Section 4.3 of the NYSSMDM states for sites that do not achieve runoff 
reduction to pre-construction condition must, at a minimum reduce a percentage of the runoff from 
impervious areas to be constructed on the site a minimum RRv.  The following equation can be used 
to determine the minimum runoff reduction volume: 

The minimum runoff reduction volume shall be RRvminimum = (P)(Rv)(Ai) 
                12 
 Where, 

 S = Hydrologic Soil Group (HSG) Specific  
  Reduction Factor = 0.40 (B Soils), 0.2 (D Soils)  
 Aic = Total Area of New Impervious Cover  
 Ai = Impervious cover targeted for Runoff Reduction 
  = (S)(Aic) 
 Rv = 0.95 
 

For detailed calculations of the runoff reduction for the proposed stormwater infiltration basin 
see Appendix A. Listed in Table 2.4.1 below is a summary of the NYSDEC compliant practice, and its 
satisfaction of the NYSDEC RRv requirements: 

 
 

Table 2.4.1 Runoff Reduction Volume Summary 

Subcatchment 

RRv 

Required = 

WQv 

(c.f.) 

From 
Table 

2.3.2 

RRv Minimum  

(c.f.) 

Calculated 
in Appendix 

A 

NYSDEC 
Practice 

Designation 

Allowable 
% of WQv 

provided to 
be applied 
towards 

RRv 

Storage Volume 
Provided below 

Outlet Weir / 
System Overflow 

(c.f.) 

(From Appendix C) 

RRv Provided 

(c.f.)  

1.1S/1.2S 17,511 4,396 I-2 100%* 18,250 18,250 

* % are based on table 3.5 of the NYSSMDM.  

As shown in the table above the RRv provided in each of the subcatchments is greater than the 
RRv minimum and RRv required , therefore the RRv requirement has been met for the subject project.  

 

2.5 NYSDEC Stream Channel Protection Volume, CPv 

The Stream Channel Protection (CPv) criterion is intended to protect stream channels from 
erosion and is accomplished by the 24-hour extended detention of the center-of-mass from the one-
year, 24-hour storm event.  The proposed stormwater management system has been designed to 
meet this requirement with the design of the dry pretreatment stormwater basin and the infiltration 



Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 10 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

basin. As designed, a center-of-mass detention time of 1,557 minutes (25.95 hours) has been 
achieved within the pond 1.1P. Additionally the 1-year 24-hour design storm will be directed from the 
extended detention dry basin to the infiltration basin for complete infiltration of the WQv. Therefore the 
requirement for stream channel protection has been met with the proposed stormwater design.  

2.6 NYSDEC Overbank Flood Control, Qp, and Extreme Flood Control, Qf 

The Overbank Flood Control (Qp) requirement is intended to prevent an increase in the 
frequency and magnitude of out-of-bank flooding events generated by urban development.  Overbank 
control requires storage to attenuate the post-development 10-year, 24-hour peak discharge to pre-
development rates.  The Extreme Flood Control (Qf) requirement is intended to prevent the increased 
risk of flood damage from large storm events, maintain the boundaries of the pre-development 100-
year flood plain, and protect the physical integrity of stormwater management practices.  Extreme 
flood control requires storage to attenuate the post-development 100-year, 24-hour peak discharge to 
pre-development rates.  As shown in Table 2.7.1 attenuation for both the 10-year and 100-year 24-
hour storms has been provided thus satisfying the Qp and Qf requirements. 

2.7 NYCDEP Quantity Requirements 

As required per the NYCDEP rules and regulations, the attenuation of post-development peak 
flows from the 1, 10, and 100-year storms to pre-development levels is accomplished with the 
proposed stormwater management practices.  The following tables summarize the pre and post 
development peak flows expected for the proposed project. 

Table 2.7.1– Pre and Post-Development Peak Flows  

24-HOUR DESIGN STORM PEAK FLOWS (c.f.s.) 

 
1-YEAR 

10-YEAR 
(Overbank Flood 

Control) 

100-YEAR 
(Extreme Flood Control) 

Pre Post Pre Post Pre Post 

Design Line  0.30 0.04 8.29 2.79 36.90 33.49 

As shown in the above table the peak flows discharging to the design point in the proposed 
condition have been mitigated to below the existing condition levels, therefore the receiving drainage 
system will see a reduction in peak flows during the storm events shown above.   

 

3.0 STORMWATER CONVEYANCE SYSTEM 

The stormwater collection and conveyance systems for the project will consist of catch basins and HDPE 
pipe. The system will be sized to collect and convey at minimum the 25-year, 1-hour design storm using the 
Rational Method.  The Rational Method is a standard method used by engineers to develop flow rates for sizing 
collection systems.  The Rational Method calculates flows based on a one-hour design storm.   

4.0 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL 

Erosion and sediment control should be accomplished by four basic principles: diversion of clean water, 
containment of sediment, treatment of dirty water, and stabilization of disturbed areas.  Diversion of clean water 
should be accomplished with swales.  This diverted water should be safely conveyed around the construction 
area as necessary and discharged downstream of the disturbed areas.  Sediment should be contained with the 
use of silt fence at the toe of disturbed slopes and excavation of the temporary sediment basin.  Disturbed 
areas should be permanently stabilized within 14 days of final grading to limit the required length of time that 
the temporary facilities must be utilized.  The owner will be responsible for the maintenance of the temporary 
erosion control facilities. 

 

 



Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 11 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

4.1 Temporary Erosion and Sediment Control Facilities 

Temporary erosion and sediment control facilities should be installed and maintained as required 
to reduce the impacts to off-site properties.  The owner will be required to provide maintenance for the 
temporary erosion and sediment control facilities.  In general, the following temporary methods and 
materials should be used to control erosion and sedimentation from the project site: 

• Stabilized Construction Entrance 

• Silt Fence Barriers 

• Storm Drain Inlet Protection 

• Sediment Traps with optional Dewatering Devices 

A stabilized construction entrance should be installed at the entrance to the site as shown on the 
plan.  The design drawings will include details to guide the contractor in the construction of this entrance.  
The intent of the stabilized construction entrance is to prevent the “tracking” of soil from the site.  Dust 
control should be accomplished with water sprinkling trucks if required.  During dry periods, sprinkler 
trucks should wet all exposed earth surfaces as required to prevent the transport of air-borne particles to 
adjoining areas. 

Siltation barriers constructed of geosynthetic filter cloth should be installed at the toe of all disturbed 
slopes.  The intent of these barriers is to contain silt and sediment at the source and inhibit its transport by 
stormwater runoff.  The siltation barriers will also help reduce the rate of runoff by creating filters through 
which the stormwater must pass. 

The stormwater ponds will also act as a sediment traps with optional dewatering devices during 
construction of the site.  Stormwater runoff from disturbed areas will be directed to the sediment trap.  The trap 
will be sized in accordance with the publication, New York State Standards and Specifications for Erosion and 
Sediment Control (Blue Book), the latest edition.   

4.2 Permanent Erosion and Sediment Control Facilities 

Permanent erosion and sediment control will be accomplished by diverting stormwater runoff 
from steep slopes, controlling/reducing stormwater runoff velocities and volumes, and vegetative and 
structural surface stabilization.  All of the permanent facilities are relatively maintenance free and only 
require periodic inspections.  The owner will provide maintenance for all the permanent erosion and 
sediment control facilities. 

The temporary sediment traps shall be cleaned of all sediment and debris, and converted to a 
extended detention dry stormwater basin per the final elevations and dimensions, and stabilized with 
the vegetation as indicated on the project drawings.  Riprap aprons will be used at the discharge end 
of all piped drainage systems.  Runoff velocities will be reduced to levels that are non-erosive to the 
receiving waterbodies through use of these aprons. 

Other than the buildings and paved surfaces, disturbed surfaces will be stabilized with 
vegetation.  The vegetation will control stormwater runoff by preventing soil erosion, reducing runoff 
volume and velocities, and providing a filter medium.  Permanent seeding should optimally be 
undertaken in the spring from March 21st through May 20th and in late summer from August 15th to 
October 15th.   

5.0     IMPLEMENTATION, MAINTENANCE & GENERAL HOUSEKEEPING 

5.1 Construction Phase 

Details associated with the implementation and maintenance of the proposed stormwater 
facilities and erosion control measures during construction are shown on the project drawings.  A 
Construction Sequence has been provided to guide the contractor in the installation of the erosion 
control measures as well as the site plan features.  In accordance with NYSDEC SPDES General 
Permit GP-0-15-002 no phase will exceed the maximum of 5 acres of disturbance at any given time 
as less than 5 acres of disturbance is proposed.  The erosion control plan includes associated details 
and notes to aid the contractor in implementing the plan. 

During construction, a Site Log Book, Appendix E, is required to be kept per NYSDEC SPDES 
General Permit GP-0-15-002. Erosion and sediment control inspections are required to be conducted 



Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 12 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

as necessary under coverage of the permit (minimum twice a week) and an updated logbook and a 
copy of the SWPPP is required to be kept on site for the duration of the construction activities. The 
Construction Site Log Book is an appendix taken from the New York Standards and Specifications for 
Erosion and Sediment Control (Blue Book). 

In addition to the proposed erosion and sediment control facilities, the following good 
housekeeping best management practices shall be implemented to mitigate potential pollution during 
the construction phase of the project. The general contractor overseeing the day-to-day site operation shall 
be responsible for the good housekeeping best management practices included in the following general 
categories: 

• Material Handling and Waste Management 

• Establishment of Building Material Staging Areas 

• Establishment of Washout Areas 

• Proper Equipment Fueling and Maintenance Practices 

• Spill Prevention and Control Plan 
 
All construction waste materials shall be collected and removed from the site regularly by the general 

contractor.  The general contractor shall supply waste barrels for proper disposal of waste materials.  All 
personnel working on the site shall be instructed of the proper procedures for construction waste disposal.  

Although it is not anticipated any hazardous waste materials will be utilized during construction, any 
hazardous waste materials shall be disposed of in accordance with federal, state, and local regulations. No 
hazardous waste shall be disposed of on-site. Hazardous waste materials shall be stored in appropriate and 
clearly marked containers and segregated from the other non-waste materials. All hazardous waste shall be 
stored in a structurally sound and sealed shipping containers located in the staging areas. Material safety data 
sheets, material inventory, and emergency contact numbers will be maintained in the office trailer. All personnel 
working on the site shall be instructed of the proper procedures for hazardous waste disposal.  

Temporary sanitary facilities (portable toilets) shall be provided on site during the entire length of 
construction. The sanitary facilities shall be located in an alternate area away from the construction activities on 
the site. The portable toilets shall be inspected weekly for evidence of leaking holding tanks. 

All recyclables, including wood pallets, cardboard boxes, and all other recyclable construction scraps 
shall be disposed of in a designated recycling barrel provided by the contractor and removed from the site 
regularly. All personnel working on the site shall be instructed of the proper procedures for construction waste 
recycling.  

All construction equipment and maintenance materials shall be stored in a designated staging area. Silt 
fence shall be installed down gradient of the construction staging area. Shipping containers shall be utilized to 
store hand tools, small parts, and other construction materials, not taken off site daily. Construction waste 
barrels, recycling barrels and if necessary hazardous waste containers shall be located within the limits of the 
construction staging area. 

Throughout the construction of the project, several types of vehicles and equipment will be used on-site. 
Fueling of the equipment shall occur within the limits of the construction staging area. Fuel will be delivered to 
the site as needed, by the general contractor, or a party chosen by the general contractor. Only minor vehicle 
equipment maintenance shall occur on-site, all major maintenance shall be performed off-site. All equipment 
fluids generated from minor maintenance activities shall be disposed of into designated drums and stored in 
accordance with the hazardous waste storage as previously discussed.  

Vehicles and equipment shall be inspected on each day of use.  Any leak discovered shall be repaired 
immediately. All leaking equipment unable to be repaired shall be removed from the site. Ample supplies of 
absorbent, spill-cleanup materials, and spill kits shall be located in the construction staging area. All spills shall 
be cleaned up immediately upon discovery.  Spent absorbent materials and rags shall be hauled off-site 
immediately after the spill is cleaned for disposal at a local landfill. All personnel working on the site shall be 
instructed of the proper procedures for spill prevention and control. Any spill large enough to discharge to 
surface water will be immediately reported to the local fire / police departments, NYCDEP, and the National 
Response Center 1-800-424-8802. 



Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 13 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

Initially the stormwater basins and infiltration basins will require regular maintenance until the 
permanent vegetation is established.  Vegetation should be inspected every 30 days and after every 
major storm event until established, after which inspections should take place on a quarterly basis and 
after every large storm event.  Damaged areas should be immediately re-seeded and re-mulched. The 
seed mixtures contain several plant species that vary slightly in their needs for survival.  It is expected 
that not all of the species will survive within each basin due to variations within each basin such as water, 
nutrients, and light.  During the initial year of planting, the plants may require watering to germinate and 
establish. Note that several seedings may be required during the first year to completely establish 
vegetation within the basin.  After the initial year of establishment, the basin does not need to be fertilized 
or watered.  A natural selection process will occur over the first few years, such that the species within 
the seed mixture most suitable to the conditions will survive.  

5.2 Long Term Maintenance Plan 

Each spring the paved areas should be cleaned to remove the winter’s accumulation of traction 
sand.  After this is completed, all drain inlets sumps and the stormwater basins should be cleaned.  All 
pipes should be checked for debris and blockages and cleaned as required.  During the cleaning 
process, the drain inlets, catch basins, and pipes should be inspected for structural integrity and 
overall condition; repairs and/or replacement will be made as required.  

Once the desired vegetative cover is established in the basins, only limited maintenance is 
required.  The ponds and outlet structures should be inspected after major storm events and semi-
annually.  During the inspections, the following should be checked: 

• Evidence of clogging of outlet structure. 

• Erosion of the flow path through the basins. 

• Subsidence, erosion, cracking or tree growth on the embankment/berm. 

• Condition of the emergency spillway. 

• Accumulation of sediment around the outlet structures. 

• Adequacy of upstream/downstream channel erosion control measures. 

• Erosion of the basin bed and banks. 

• Sources of erosion in the contributory drainage, which should be stabilized. 

Access to the ponds will be through a stabilized basin access.  The access is proposed to be 
graded to final grades and seeded and mulched in accordance with Plans. The graded basin 
accesses, and the side slopes and berms of the basins should be mowed annually as applicable to 
prevent the establishment of woody plants within the swales, access, or pond berms.  During the 
mowing operations, debris and litter should be removed from all parts of the access, and basin.  
Accumulated sediment will need to be removed from the basins approximately every 10 to 20 years, 
or when 50 percent of their capacity has been reached.  All drain inlets and catch basin sumps will be 
cleaned.  All pipes will be checked for debris and blockages and cleaned as required.  During the 
cleaning process, the drain inlet, catch basins and pipes should be inspected for structural integrity 
and overall condition; repairs and/or replacement will be made as required. In addition to guidelines 
discussed above all maintenance, requirements outlined in the NYSSMDM shall be followed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 14 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

 

APPENDIX A 

NYSDEC Runoff Reduction Calculations 





RRv Calculation Worksheet - Subcatchment 1.1S/1.2S
Project: Wilder Balter Partners, Inc.

Project #: 15246.100

Date: 1/29/2016

1. RRv Initial = Water Quality Volume (WQv) 0.402 ac-ft = 17,511 c.f.

(refer to HydroCAD Subcatchments 2.5S, The Mews at Baldwin Place subcatchment 1.5S (0.071ac.ft.) and The 

Mews at Baldwin Place Phase 2 subcatchment 1.8S (0.086 ac. ft.) for Water Quality Volume)

2. RRv Minimum  = [ (P) (Rv) (S) (Aic)] /12     where…

P = Rainfall (in.) = 1.45 in.

Rv = 0.05  + 0.009 (100%) = 0.95

S = Hydrologic Soil Group Specific Reduction Factor = 0.31

[HSG A = 0.55] [HSG B = 0.40] [HSG C = 0.30] [HSG D = 0.20]

Aic = Total area of new impervious cover = 2.8 Acres

RRv Minimum = 4,396 c.f.

3. RRv Required  = RRv Initial - Green Infrastructure Practice (GIP) with Area Reduction

GIP with Area Reduction Applied in Project

5.3.1 Conservation of Natural Area N/A

5.3.2 Sheet Flow to Riparian Buffers or Filter Strips N/A

5.3.4 Tree Planting / Tree Box (4 trees at 100 s.f. per tree) N/A c.f.

5.3.5 Disconnection of Rooftop Runoff N/A

5.3.6 Stream Daylighting N/A

RRv Required(=WQv-RRV by area)(Refer to HydroCAD output in this Appendix) = 17,511 c.f.

4. RRv Provided

5.3.3 Vegetated Open Swales N/A

[HSG A / B = 20%] [HSG C / D = 10%] {Modified HSG C - D = 15% - 12%]

5.3.7 Rain Garden 40%

[No underdrains / Good Soils = 100%] [With underdrains / Poor Soils = 40%]

5.3.8 Green Roof 100% N/A

[RRv provided equals volume provided in Green Roof]

5.3.9 Stormwater Planters 45% N/A

[Infiltration Planters = 100%] [Flow Through HSG C = 45%] [Flow Though HSG D = 30%]

5.3.10 Rain Tank / Cisterns 100% N/A

5.3.11 Porous Pavement 100% 0

Infiltration Practice (Standard SMP) 18250 100% N/A

Bioretention Practice (Standard SMP) 40% N/A

[Without Underdrains HSG A/B = 80%] [With Underdrain HSG C\D = 40%]

Dry Swale (Open Channel Practice) (Standard SMP) 40% 0
[HSG A/B = 40%] [HSG C/D = 20%]

RRv Provided = 18,250

5. Summary

RRv Initial = 17,511 c.f.

RRv Required = 17,511 c.f.

RRv Minimum = 4,396 c.f.

RRv Provided = 18,250 c.f.

WQv Required for Downstream SMP = 0 c.f. (= RRv Required - RRv Provided)

GIP with Volume Reduction Applied in Project

WQv 

Treated 

(c.f.)

% of WQv 

Applied to 

RRv 

Provided

RRv 

Provided 

(c.f.)

Page 1 of 1





Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 15 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

APPENDIX B 

Pre-Development Computer Data 





1.0S

Routing Diagram for WB Lewisboro Pre Development
Prepared by Insite Engineering,  Printed 1/29/2016

HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcat Reach Pond Link



Type III 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=5.07"WB Lewisboro Pre Development
  Printed  1/29/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 2HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 1.0S: 

Runoff = 8.29 cfs @ 12.38 hrs,  Volume= 1.168 af,  Depth= 0.95"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-100.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=5.07"

Area (ac) CN Description

2.700 48 Brush, Good, HSG B
12.000 55 Woods, Good, HSG B

14.700 54 Weighted Average
14.700 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

10.0 100 0.1200 0.17 Sheet Flow, 
Woods: Light underbrush   n= 0.400   P2= 3.50"

12.5 1,400 0.1400 1.87 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps

22.5 1,500 Total

Subcatchment 1.0S: 

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
10095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type III 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=5.07"

Runoff Area=14.700 ac

Runoff Volume=1.168 af

Runoff Depth=0.95"

Flow Length=1,500'

Tc=22.5 min

CN=54

8.29 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=9.11"WB Lewisboro Pre Development
  Printed  1/29/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 3HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 1.0S: 

Runoff = 36.90 cfs @ 12.33 hrs,  Volume= 4.220 af,  Depth= 3.44"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-100.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=9.11"

Area (ac) CN Description

2.700 48 Brush, Good, HSG B
12.000 55 Woods, Good, HSG B

14.700 54 Weighted Average
14.700 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

10.0 100 0.1200 0.17 Sheet Flow, 
Woods: Light underbrush   n= 0.400   P2= 3.50"

12.5 1,400 0.1400 1.87 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps

22.5 1,500 Total

Subcatchment 1.0S: 

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
10095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

40

38

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type III 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=9.11"

Runoff Area=14.700 ac

Runoff Volume=4.220 af

Runoff Depth=3.44"

Flow Length=1,500'

Tc=22.5 min

CN=54

36.90 cfs





Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 16 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

APPENDIX C 

Post-Development Computer Data





1.1S

1.2S

1.3 Design Line 1

1.1P

1.2 IBFS 1
CB

Routing Diagram for WB Lewisboro Post Development
Prepared by Insite Engineering,  Printed 2/1/2016

HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcat Reach Pond Link



Type III 24-hr  1-yr Rainfall=2.79"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 2HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 1.1S: 

Runoff = 2.73 cfs @ 12.40 hrs,  Volume= 0.399 af,  Depth= 0.48"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  1-yr Rainfall=2.79"

Area (ac) CN Description

2.800 98 Paved parking, HSG B
1.900 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
3.400 55 Woods, Good, HSG B
1.300 39 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG A
0.500 77 Woods, Good, HSG D

9.900 67 Weighted Average
7.100 71.72% Pervious Area
2.800 28.28% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

16.3 100 0.0050 0.10 Sheet Flow, 
Grass: Short   n= 0.150   P2= 3.50"

1.3 150 0.1500 1.94 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps

3.0 250 0.0400 1.40 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Short Grass Pasture   Kv= 7.0 fps

1.2 200 0.0200 2.87 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Paved   Kv= 20.3 fps

0.5 530 0.1000 18.03 22.13 Pipe Channel, CMP_Round  15"
15.0"  Round  Area= 1.2 sf  Perim= 3.9'  r= 0.31'
n= 0.012  

22.3 1,230 Total



Type III 24-hr  1-yr Rainfall=2.79"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 3HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcatchment 1.1S: 

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

3

2

1

0

Type III 24-hr

1-yr Rainfall=2.79"

Runoff Area=9.900 ac

Runoff Volume=0.399 af

Runoff Depth=0.48"

Flow Length=1,230'

Tc=22.3 min

CN=67

2.73 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1-yr Rainfall=2.79"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 4HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 1.2S: 

Runoff = 0.00 cfs @ 16.90 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af,  Depth= 0.02"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  1-yr Rainfall=2.79"

Area (ac) CN Description

0.100 39 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG A
0.100 55 Woods, Good, HSG B

0.200 47 Weighted Average
0.200 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

1.0 20 0.2000 0.32 Sheet Flow, 
Grass: Short   n= 0.150   P2= 3.50"

6.8 80 0.2000 0.19 Sheet Flow, 
Woods: Light underbrush   n= 0.400   P2= 3.50"

0.4 60 0.2500 2.50 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps

8.2 160 Total

Subcatchment 1.2S: 

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

0.001

0.001

0.001

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

Type III 24-hr

1-yr Rainfall=2.79"

Runoff Area=0.200 ac

Runoff Volume=0.000 af

Runoff Depth=0.02"

Flow Length=160'

Tc=8.2 min

CN=47

0.00 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1-yr Rainfall=2.79"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 5HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 1.3: 

Runoff = 0.04 cfs @ 14.98 hrs,  Volume= 0.023 af,  Depth= 0.06"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  1-yr Rainfall=2.79"

Area (ac) CN Description

1.200 39 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG A
1.300 77 Woods, Good, HSG D
0.900 55 Woods, Good, HSG B
1.300 30 Brush, Good, HSG A

4.700 50 Weighted Average
4.700 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.9 100 0.1100 0.24 Sheet Flow, 
Grass: Dense   n= 0.240   P2= 3.50"

5.0 300 0.0400 1.00 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps

11.9 400 Total

Subcatchment 1.3: 

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

0.04

0.038

0.036

0.034

0.032

0.03

0.028

0.026

0.024

0.022

0.02

0.018

0.016

0.014

0.012

0.01

0.008

0.006

0.004

0.002

0

Type III 24-hr

1-yr Rainfall=2.79"

Runoff Area=4.700 ac

Runoff Volume=0.023 af

Runoff Depth=0.06"

Flow Length=400'

Tc=11.9 min

CN=50

0.04 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1-yr Rainfall=2.79"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 6HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach Design Line 1: 

Inflow Area = 14.800 ac, 18.92% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 0.02"    for  1-yr event
Inflow = 0.04 cfs @ 14.98 hrs,  Volume= 0.023 af
Outflow = 0.04 cfs @ 14.98 hrs,  Volume= 0.023 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

Reach Design Line 1: 

Inflow
Outflow

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

0.04

0.038

0.036

0.034

0.032

0.03

0.028

0.026

0.024

0.022

0.02

0.018

0.016

0.014

0.012

0.01

0.008

0.006

0.004

0.002

0

Inflow Area=14.800 ac

0.04 cfs0.04 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1-yr Rainfall=2.79"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 7HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 1.1P: 

Inflow Area = 9.900 ac, 28.28% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 0.48"    for  1-yr event
Inflow = 2.73 cfs @ 12.40 hrs,  Volume= 0.399 af
Outflow = 0.10 cfs @ 24.19 hrs,  Volume= 0.399 af,  Atten= 97%,  Lag= 707.8 min
Primary = 0.10 cfs @ 24.19 hrs,  Volume= 0.399 af

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 224.99' @ 24.19 hrs   Surf.Area= 5,888 sf   Storage= 13,473 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= (not calculated: outflow precedes inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 1,556.5 min ( 2,471.9 - 915.4 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 222.00' 56,200 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

222.00 3,100 0 0
224.00 5,000 8,100 8,100
226.00 6,800 11,800 19,900
228.00 9,000 15,800 35,700
230.00 11,500 20,500 56,200

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Device 3 221.50' 1.4" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#2 Device 3 227.00' 2.0' long  x 0.5' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00   
Coef. (English)  2.80  2.92  3.08  3.30  3.32   

#3 Primary 221.50' 36.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 30.0'   CPP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 221.50' / 221.20'   S= 0.0100 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 7.07 sf   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.10 cfs @ 24.19 hrs  HW=224.99'  TW=221.42'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
3=Culvert  (Passes 0.10 cfs of 43.96 cfs potential flow)

1=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 0.10 cfs @ 8.92 fps)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type III 24-hr  1-yr Rainfall=2.79"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 8HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 1.1P: 

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=9.900 ac

Peak Elev=224.99'

Storage=13,473 cf

2.73 cfs

0.10 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1-yr Rainfall=2.79"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 9HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 1.2 IB: 

Inflow Area = 10.100 ac, 27.72% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 0.47"    for  1-yr event
Inflow = 0.10 cfs @ 24.02 hrs,  Volume= 0.400 af
Outflow = 0.10 cfs @ 24.04 hrs,  Volume= 0.400 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 1.4 min
Discarded = 0.10 cfs @ 24.04 hrs,  Volume= 0.400 af
Primary = 0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 218.00' @ 24.04 hrs   Surf.Area= 6,303 sf   Storage= 28 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 4.8 min calculated for 0.400 af (100% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 4.8 min ( 2,475.4 - 2,470.6 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 218.00' 42,300 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

218.00 6,300 0 0
220.00 7,900 14,200 14,200
222.00 9,500 17,400 31,600
223.00 11,900 10,700 42,300

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Device 2 220.50' 4.0' long  x 0.5' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   
Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00   
Coef. (English)  2.80  2.92  3.08  3.30  3.32   

#2 Primary 217.50' 15.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 34.0'   CPP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 217.50' / 214.00'   S= 0.1029 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.23 sf   

#3 Discarded 218.00' 1.500 in/hr Exfiltration over Surface area   
Conductivity to Groundwater Elevation = 0.00'     Phase-In= 0.01'   

Discarded OutFlow  Max=0.10 cfs @ 24.04 hrs  HW=218.00'   (Free Discharge)
3=Exfiltration  ( Controls 0.10 cfs)

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs  HW=218.00'  TW=0.00'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
2=Culvert  (Passes 0.00 cfs of 1.10 cfs potential flow)

1=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type III 24-hr  1-yr Rainfall=2.79"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 10HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 1.2 IB: 

Inflow
Outflow
Discarded
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

0.105

0.1

0.095

0.09

0.085

0.08

0.075

0.07

0.065

0.06

0.055

0.05

0.045

0.04

0.035

0.03

0.025

0.02

0.015

0.01

0.005

0

Inflow Area=10.100 ac

Peak Elev=218.00'

Storage=28 cf

0.10 cfs0.10 cfs0.10 cfs

0.00 cfs



Type III 24-hr  1-yr Rainfall=2.79"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 11HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond FS 1: 

Inflow Area = 9.900 ac, 28.28% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 0.48"    for  1-yr event
Inflow = 0.10 cfs @ 24.19 hrs,  Volume= 0.399 af
Outflow = 0.10 cfs @ 24.19 hrs,  Volume= 0.399 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.1 min
Primary = 0.10 cfs @ 24.19 hrs,  Volume= 0.399 af
Secondary = 0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 221.42' @ 24.19 hrs
Flood Elev= 226.00'

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Secondary 221.50' 36.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 60.0'   CPP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 221.50' / 218.00'   S= 0.0583 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 7.07 sf   

#2 Primary 221.20' 4.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 15.0'   CPP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 221.20' / 221.00'   S= 0.0133 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 0.09 sf   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.10 cfs @ 24.19 hrs  HW=221.42'  TW=218.00'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
2=Culvert  (Barrel Controls 0.10 cfs @ 2.16 fps)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs  HW=221.20'  TW=0.00'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
1=Culvert  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)

Pond FS 1: 

Inflow
Outflow
Primary
Secondary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

0.105

0.1

0.095

0.09

0.085

0.08

0.075

0.07

0.065

0.06

0.055

0.05

0.045

0.04

0.035

0.03

0.025

0.02

0.015

0.01

0.005

0

Inflow Area=9.900 ac

Peak Elev=221.42'

0.10 cfs0.10 cfs0.10 cfs

0.00 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=5.07"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 12HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 1.1S: 

Runoff = 13.33 cfs @ 12.32 hrs,  Volume= 1.528 af,  Depth= 1.85"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=5.07"

Area (ac) CN Description

2.800 98 Paved parking, HSG B
1.900 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
3.400 55 Woods, Good, HSG B
1.300 39 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG A
0.500 77 Woods, Good, HSG D

9.900 67 Weighted Average
7.100 71.72% Pervious Area
2.800 28.28% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

16.3 100 0.0050 0.10 Sheet Flow, 
Grass: Short   n= 0.150   P2= 3.50"

1.3 150 0.1500 1.94 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps

3.0 250 0.0400 1.40 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Short Grass Pasture   Kv= 7.0 fps

1.2 200 0.0200 2.87 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Paved   Kv= 20.3 fps

0.5 530 0.1000 18.03 22.13 Pipe Channel, CMP_Round  15"
15.0"  Round  Area= 1.2 sf  Perim= 3.9'  r= 0.31'
n= 0.012  

22.3 1,230 Total



Type III 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=5.07"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 13HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcatchment 1.1S: 

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type III 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=5.07"

Runoff Area=9.900 ac

Runoff Volume=1.528 af

Runoff Depth=1.85"

Flow Length=1,230'

Tc=22.3 min

CN=67

13.33 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=5.07"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 14HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 1.2S: 

Runoff = 0.06 cfs @ 12.19 hrs,  Volume= 0.009 af,  Depth= 0.56"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=5.07"

Area (ac) CN Description

0.100 39 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG A
0.100 55 Woods, Good, HSG B

0.200 47 Weighted Average
0.200 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

1.0 20 0.2000 0.32 Sheet Flow, 
Grass: Short   n= 0.150   P2= 3.50"

6.8 80 0.2000 0.19 Sheet Flow, 
Woods: Light underbrush   n= 0.400   P2= 3.50"

0.4 60 0.2500 2.50 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps

8.2 160 Total

Subcatchment 1.2S: 

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

0.065

0.06

0.055

0.05

0.045

0.04

0.035

0.03

0.025

0.02

0.015

0.01

0.005

0

Type III 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=5.07"

Runoff Area=0.200 ac

Runoff Volume=0.009 af

Runoff Depth=0.56"

Flow Length=160'

Tc=8.2 min

CN=47

0.06 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=5.07"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 15HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 1.3: 

Runoff = 2.07 cfs @ 12.23 hrs,  Volume= 0.282 af,  Depth= 0.72"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=5.07"

Area (ac) CN Description

1.200 39 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG A
1.300 77 Woods, Good, HSG D
0.900 55 Woods, Good, HSG B
1.300 30 Brush, Good, HSG A

4.700 50 Weighted Average
4.700 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.9 100 0.1100 0.24 Sheet Flow, 
Grass: Dense   n= 0.240   P2= 3.50"

5.0 300 0.0400 1.00 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps

11.9 400 Total

Subcatchment 1.3: 

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

2

1

0

Type III 24-hr

10-yr Rainfall=5.07"

Runoff Area=4.700 ac

Runoff Volume=0.282 af

Runoff Depth=0.72"

Flow Length=400'

Tc=11.9 min

CN=50

2.07 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=5.07"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 16HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach Design Line 1: 

Inflow Area = 14.800 ac, 18.92% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 0.75"    for  10-yr event
Inflow = 2.79 cfs @ 13.21 hrs,  Volume= 0.921 af
Outflow = 2.79 cfs @ 13.21 hrs,  Volume= 0.921 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

Reach Design Line 1: 

Inflow
Outflow

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=14.800 ac

2.79 cfs2.79 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=5.07"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 17HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 1.1P: 

Inflow Area = 9.900 ac, 28.28% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.85"    for  10-yr event
Inflow = 13.33 cfs @ 12.32 hrs,  Volume= 1.528 af
Outflow = 2.61 cfs @ 13.23 hrs,  Volume= 1.528 af,  Atten= 80%,  Lag= 54.5 min
Primary = 2.61 cfs @ 13.23 hrs,  Volume= 1.528 af

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 227.55' @ 13.23 hrs   Surf.Area= 8,506 sf   Storage= 31,772 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 1,275.4 min calculated for 1.528 af (100% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 1,275.8 min ( 2,145.5 - 869.8 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 222.00' 56,200 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

222.00 3,100 0 0
224.00 5,000 8,100 8,100
226.00 6,800 11,800 19,900
228.00 9,000 15,800 35,700
230.00 11,500 20,500 56,200

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Device 3 221.50' 1.4" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#2 Device 3 227.00' 2.0' long  x 0.5' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00   
Coef. (English)  2.80  2.92  3.08  3.30  3.32   

#3 Primary 221.50' 36.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 30.0'   CPP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 221.50' / 221.20'   S= 0.0100 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 7.07 sf   

Primary OutFlow  Max=2.61 cfs @ 13.23 hrs  HW=227.55'  TW=222.06'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
3=Culvert  (Passes 2.61 cfs of 72.61 cfs potential flow)

1=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 0.12 cfs @ 11.29 fps)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  (Weir Controls 2.49 cfs @ 2.26 fps)



Type III 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=5.07"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 18HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 1.1P: 

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Inflow Area=9.900 ac

Peak Elev=227.55'

Storage=31,772 cf

13.33 cfs

2.61 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=5.07"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 19HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 1.2 IB: 

Inflow Area = 10.100 ac, 27.72% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.07"    for  10-yr event
Inflow = 0.33 cfs @ 13.22 hrs,  Volume= 0.899 af
Outflow = 0.22 cfs @ 20.46 hrs,  Volume= 0.899 af,  Atten= 33%,  Lag= 434.3 min
Discarded = 0.22 cfs @ 20.46 hrs,  Volume= 0.899 af
Primary = 0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 218.21' @ 20.46 hrs   Surf.Area= 6,466 sf   Storage= 1,327 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 26.5 min calculated for 0.899 af (100% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 26.5 min ( 3,003.7 - 2,977.3 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 218.00' 42,300 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

218.00 6,300 0 0
220.00 7,900 14,200 14,200
222.00 9,500 17,400 31,600
223.00 11,900 10,700 42,300

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Device 2 220.50' 4.0' long  x 0.5' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   
Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00   
Coef. (English)  2.80  2.92  3.08  3.30  3.32   

#2 Primary 217.50' 15.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 34.0'   CPP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 217.50' / 214.00'   S= 0.1029 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.23 sf   

#3 Discarded 218.00' 1.500 in/hr Exfiltration over Surface area   
Conductivity to Groundwater Elevation = 0.00'     Phase-In= 0.01'   

Discarded OutFlow  Max=0.22 cfs @ 20.46 hrs  HW=218.21'   (Free Discharge)
3=Exfiltration  ( Controls 0.22 cfs)

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs  HW=218.00'  TW=0.00'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
2=Culvert  (Passes 0.00 cfs of 1.10 cfs potential flow)

1=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type III 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=5.07"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 20HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 1.2 IB: 

Inflow
Outflow
Discarded
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

0.36

0.34

0.32

0.3

0.28

0.26

0.24

0.22

0.2

0.18

0.16

0.14

0.12

0.1

0.08

0.06

0.04

0.02

0

Inflow Area=10.100 ac

Peak Elev=218.21'

Storage=1,327 cf

0.33 cfs

0.22 cfs0.22 cfs

0.00 cfs



Type III 24-hr  10-yr Rainfall=5.07"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 21HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond FS 1: 

Inflow Area = 9.900 ac, 28.28% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.85"    for  10-yr event
Inflow = 2.61 cfs @ 13.23 hrs,  Volume= 1.528 af
Outflow = 2.61 cfs @ 13.23 hrs,  Volume= 1.528 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min
Primary = 0.32 cfs @ 13.23 hrs,  Volume= 0.890 af
Secondary = 2.29 cfs @ 13.23 hrs,  Volume= 0.638 af

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 222.06' @ 13.23 hrs
Flood Elev= 226.00'

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Secondary 221.50' 36.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 60.0'   CPP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 221.50' / 218.00'   S= 0.0583 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 7.07 sf   

#2 Primary 221.20' 4.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 15.0'   CPP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 221.20' / 221.00'   S= 0.0133 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 0.09 sf   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.32 cfs @ 13.23 hrs  HW=222.06'  TW=218.03'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
2=Culvert  (Barrel Controls 0.32 cfs @ 3.63 fps)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=2.29 cfs @ 13.23 hrs  HW=222.06'  TW=0.00'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
1=Culvert  (Inlet Controls 2.29 cfs @ 2.54 fps)

Pond FS 1: 

Inflow
Outflow
Primary
Secondary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

2

1

0

Inflow Area=9.900 ac

Peak Elev=222.06'

2.61 cfs2.61 cfs

0.32 cfs

2.29 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=9.11"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 22HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 1.1S: 

Runoff = 37.86 cfs @ 12.31 hrs,  Volume= 4.173 af,  Depth= 5.06"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=9.11"

Area (ac) CN Description

2.800 98 Paved parking, HSG B
1.900 61 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
3.400 55 Woods, Good, HSG B
1.300 39 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG A
0.500 77 Woods, Good, HSG D

9.900 67 Weighted Average
7.100 71.72% Pervious Area
2.800 28.28% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

16.3 100 0.0050 0.10 Sheet Flow, 
Grass: Short   n= 0.150   P2= 3.50"

1.3 150 0.1500 1.94 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps

3.0 250 0.0400 1.40 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Short Grass Pasture   Kv= 7.0 fps

1.2 200 0.0200 2.87 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Paved   Kv= 20.3 fps

0.5 530 0.1000 18.03 22.13 Pipe Channel, CMP_Round  15"
15.0"  Round  Area= 1.2 sf  Perim= 3.9'  r= 0.31'
n= 0.012  

22.3 1,230 Total



Type III 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=9.11"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 23HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcatchment 1.1S: 

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

42

40

38

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Type III 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=9.11"

Runoff Area=9.900 ac

Runoff Volume=4.173 af

Runoff Depth=5.06"

Flow Length=1,230'

Tc=22.3 min

CN=67

37.86 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=9.11"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 24HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 1.2S: 

Runoff = 0.52 cfs @ 12.13 hrs,  Volume= 0.043 af,  Depth= 2.59"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=9.11"

Area (ac) CN Description

0.100 39 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG A
0.100 55 Woods, Good, HSG B

0.200 47 Weighted Average
0.200 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

1.0 20 0.2000 0.32 Sheet Flow, 
Grass: Short   n= 0.150   P2= 3.50"

6.8 80 0.2000 0.19 Sheet Flow, 
Woods: Light underbrush   n= 0.400   P2= 3.50"

0.4 60 0.2500 2.50 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps

8.2 160 Total

Subcatchment 1.2S: 

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

0.55

0.5

0.45

0.4

0.35

0.3

0.25

0.2

0.15

0.1

0.05

0

Type III 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=9.11"

Runoff Area=0.200 ac

Runoff Volume=0.043 af

Runoff Depth=2.59"

Flow Length=160'

Tc=8.2 min

CN=47

0.52 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=9.11"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 25HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 1.3: 

Runoff = 12.63 cfs @ 12.18 hrs,  Volume= 1.157 af,  Depth= 2.95"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type III 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=9.11"

Area (ac) CN Description

1.200 39 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG A
1.300 77 Woods, Good, HSG D
0.900 55 Woods, Good, HSG B
1.300 30 Brush, Good, HSG A

4.700 50 Weighted Average
4.700 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

6.9 100 0.1100 0.24 Sheet Flow, 
Grass: Dense   n= 0.240   P2= 3.50"

5.0 300 0.0400 1.00 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps

11.9 400 Total

Subcatchment 1.3: 

Runoff

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Type III 24-hr

100-yr Rainfall=9.11"

Runoff Area=4.700 ac

Runoff Volume=1.157 af

Runoff Depth=2.95"

Flow Length=400'

Tc=11.9 min

CN=50

12.63 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=9.11"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 26HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach Design Line 1: 

Inflow Area = 14.800 ac, 18.92% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 3.53"    for  100-yr event
Inflow = 33.49 cfs @ 12.47 hrs,  Volume= 4.348 af
Outflow = 33.49 cfs @ 12.47 hrs,  Volume= 4.348 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

Reach Design Line 1: 

Inflow
Outflow

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Inflow Area=14.800 ac

33.49 cfs33.49 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=9.11"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 27HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 1.1P: 

Inflow Area = 9.900 ac, 28.28% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 5.06"    for  100-yr event
Inflow = 37.86 cfs @ 12.31 hrs,  Volume= 4.173 af
Outflow = 27.90 cfs @ 12.52 hrs,  Volume= 4.173 af,  Atten= 26%,  Lag= 12.3 min
Primary = 27.90 cfs @ 12.52 hrs,  Volume= 4.173 af

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 229.60' @ 12.52 hrs   Surf.Area= 10,995 sf   Storage= 51,657 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 491.0 min calculated for 4.173 af (100% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 491.4 min ( 1,331.7 - 840.3 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 222.00' 56,200 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

222.00 3,100 0 0
224.00 5,000 8,100 8,100
226.00 6,800 11,800 19,900
228.00 9,000 15,800 35,700
230.00 11,500 20,500 56,200

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Device 3 221.50' 1.4" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#2 Device 3 227.00' 2.0' long  x 0.5' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00   
Coef. (English)  2.80  2.92  3.08  3.30  3.32   

#3 Primary 221.50' 36.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 30.0'   CPP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 221.50' / 221.20'   S= 0.0100 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 7.07 sf   

Primary OutFlow  Max=27.90 cfs @ 12.52 hrs  HW=229.60'  TW=223.66'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
3=Culvert  (Passes 27.90 cfs of 82.90 cfs potential flow)

1=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 0.13 cfs @ 11.73 fps)
2=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  (Weir Controls 27.77 cfs @ 5.35 fps)



Type III 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=9.11"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 28HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 1.1P: 

Inflow
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

42

40

38

36

34

32

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Inflow Area=9.900 ac

Peak Elev=229.60'

Storage=51,657 cf

37.86 cfs

27.90 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=9.11"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 29HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 1.2 IB: 

Inflow Area = 10.100 ac, 27.72% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.22"    for  100-yr event
Inflow = 0.83 cfs @ 12.18 hrs,  Volume= 1.026 af
Outflow = 0.24 cfs @ 24.22 hrs,  Volume= 1.026 af,  Atten= 71%,  Lag= 722.6 min
Discarded = 0.24 cfs @ 24.22 hrs,  Volume= 1.026 af
Primary = 0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 218.74' @ 24.22 hrs   Surf.Area= 6,894 sf   Storage= 4,900 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 110.2 min calculated for 1.026 af (100% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 110.2 min ( 2,853.3 - 2,743.1 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 218.00' 42,300 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

218.00 6,300 0 0
220.00 7,900 14,200 14,200
222.00 9,500 17,400 31,600
223.00 11,900 10,700 42,300

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Device 2 220.50' 4.0' long  x 0.5' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   
Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00   
Coef. (English)  2.80  2.92  3.08  3.30  3.32   

#2 Primary 217.50' 15.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 34.0'   CPP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 217.50' / 214.00'   S= 0.1029 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.23 sf   

#3 Discarded 218.00' 1.500 in/hr Exfiltration over Surface area   
Conductivity to Groundwater Elevation = 0.00'     Phase-In= 0.01'   

Discarded OutFlow  Max=0.24 cfs @ 24.22 hrs  HW=218.74'   (Free Discharge)
3=Exfiltration  ( Controls 0.24 cfs)

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs  HW=218.00'  TW=0.00'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
2=Culvert  (Passes 0.00 cfs of 1.10 cfs potential flow)

1=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type III 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=9.11"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 30HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 1.2 IB: 

Inflow
Outflow
Discarded
Primary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

0.9

0.85

0.8

0.75

0.7

0.65

0.6

0.55

0.5

0.45

0.4

0.35

0.3

0.25

0.2

0.15

0.1

0.05

0

Inflow Area=10.100 ac

Peak Elev=218.74'

Storage=4,900 cf

0.83 cfs

0.24 cfs0.24 cfs

0.00 cfs



Type III 24-hr  100-yr Rainfall=9.11"WB Lewisboro Post Development
  Printed  2/1/2016Prepared by Insite Engineering

Page 31HydroCAD® 10.00-15  s/n 00891  © 2015 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond FS 1: 

Inflow Area = 9.900 ac, 28.28% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 5.06"    for  100-yr event
Inflow = 27.90 cfs @ 12.52 hrs,  Volume= 4.173 af
Outflow = 27.90 cfs @ 12.52 hrs,  Volume= 4.173 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min
Primary = 0.57 cfs @ 12.52 hrs,  Volume= 0.983 af
Secondary = 27.33 cfs @ 12.52 hrs,  Volume= 3.191 af

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-120.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 223.66' @ 12.52 hrs
Flood Elev= 226.00'

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Secondary 221.50' 36.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 60.0'   CPP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 221.50' / 218.00'   S= 0.0583 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 7.07 sf   

#2 Primary 221.20' 4.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 15.0'   CPP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 221.20' / 221.00'   S= 0.0133 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 0.09 sf   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.57 cfs @ 12.52 hrs  HW=223.66'  TW=218.16'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
2=Culvert  (Barrel Controls 0.57 cfs @ 6.51 fps)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=27.33 cfs @ 12.52 hrs  HW=223.66'  TW=0.00'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
1=Culvert  (Inlet Controls 27.33 cfs @ 5.01 fps)

Pond FS 1: 

Inflow
Outflow
Primary
Secondary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
12011511010510095908580757065605550454035302520151050

F
lo

w
  

(c
fs

)

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

Inflow Area=9.900 ac

Peak Elev=223.66'

27.90 cfs27.90 cfs

0.57 cfs

27.33 cfs





 

 

APPENDIX D 

Project and Owner Information 

 

 

Site Data: 

Wilder Balter Partners Inc.  
Town of Lewisboro 
Westchester County, New York 
Area: 35.4 acres ± 
 
Owner Information: 

Property Group Partners, LLC 
c/o Jeffrey Sussman, President  
609 Fifth Avenue, 6th Floor 
New York, NY 10017 
 

Applicant Information: 

Wilder Balter Partners, Inc.  
570 Taxter Road 
Elmsford, NY 10523 
 
 
Party Responsible for Implementation of the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (Including 
Maintenance During and After Construction): 

Wilder Balter Partners, Inc.  
570 Taxter Road 
Elmsford, NY 10523 
 
Qualified Professional Responsible for Inspection of the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan: 

Inspector to be determined at time of construction 
 





Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 2 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

APPENDIX E 

NYSDEC SPDES for Construction Activities Construction Site Log Book 

 





STATE POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM 

FOR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES 

 

CONSTRUCTION SITE LOG BOOK 

 
Table of Contents          
 

    

   I.   Pre-Construction Meeting Documents. 

a. Preamble to Site Assessment and Inspections 

b. Operator’s Certification  

c. Qualified Professional's Credentials & Certification 

d. Contractors Certification 

e. Pre-Construction Site Assessment Checklist  

   II.   Construction Duration Inspections 

a. Directions 

b. Modification to the SWPPP 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Properly completing forms such as those contained in this document meet the inspection requirement of 

NYSDEC SPDES GP 0-10-001 for Construction Activities, or superceding permit. Completed forms 

shall be kept on site at all times and made available to authorities upon request. 
 



I.         PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING DOCUMENTS  

Project Name _____________________________________________________________________    

Permit No. _____________________________________Date of Authorization________________  

Name of Operator _________________________________________________________________  
Prime Contractor __________________________________________________________________ 

  

a. Preamble to Site Assessment and Inspections -The Following Information To Be Read By All 

Person’s Involved in The Construction of Stormwater Related Activities:  

 

The Operator agrees to have a qualified professional1 conduct an assessment of the site prior to the 

commencement of construction2 and certify in this inspection report that the appropriate erosion and 

sediment controls described in the SWPPP have been adequately installed or implemented to ensure 

overall preparedness of the site for the commencement of construction.  

 

Prior to the commencement of construction, the Operator shall certify in this site logbook that the 

SWPPP has been prepared in accordance with the State’s standards and meets all Federal, State and 

local erosion and sediment control requirements.  

 

When construction starts, site inspections shall be conducted by the qualified professional at least 

every 7 calendar days (Construction Duration Inspections). The Operator shall maintain a record of 

all inspection reports in this site logbook. The site logbook shall be maintained on site and be made 

available to the permitting authorities upon request.  

 

Prior to filing the Notice of Termination or the end of permit term, the Operator shall have a qualified 

professional perform a final site inspection. The qualified professional shall certify that the site has 

undergone final stabilization3 using either vegetative or structural stabilization methods and that all 

temporary erosion and sediment controls (such as silt fencing) not needed for long-term erosion 

control have been removed.  In addition, the Operator must identify and certify that all permanent 

structures described in the SWPPP have been constructed and provide the owner(s) with an operation 

and maintenance plan that ensures the structure(s) continuously functions as designed. 

 

1 “Qualified Professional means a person knowledgeable in the principles and practice of erosion and sediment 

controls, such as a Certified Professional in Erosion and Sediment Control (CPESC), soil scientist, licensed engineer 

or someone working under the direction and supervision of a licensed engineer (person must have experience in the 

principles and practices of erosion and sediment control).   
2 “Commencement of construction” means the initial removal of vegetation and disturbance of soils associated with 

clearing, grading or excavating activities or other construction activities. 
3 “Final stabilization” means that all soil-disturbing activities at the site have been completed and a uniform, 

perennial vegetative cover with a density of eighty (80) percent has been established or equivalent stabilization 

measures (such as the use of mulches or geotextiles) have been employed on all unpaved areas and areas not covered 

by permanent structures. 

 



b.  Operators Certification 

 "I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my 

direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel 

properly gathered and evaluated the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or 

persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, 

the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. 

Further, I hereby certify that the SWPPP meets all Federal, State, and local erosion and sediment 

control requirements. I am aware that false statements made herein are punishable as a class A 

misdemeanor pursuant to Section 210.45 of the Penal Law. " 

 

Name (please print):           

Title                               Date:                                                 

Address:                                                               

Phone:     Email:                                                                                                    

Signature:           



 

c.         Qualified Professional's Credentials & Certification   
 

“ I hereby certify that I meet the criteria set forth in the General Permit to conduct site inspections for 

this project and that the appropriate erosion and sediment controls described in the SWPPP and as 

described in the following Pre-construction Site Assessment Checklist have been adequately installed 

or implemented, ensuring the overall preparedness of this site for the commencement of 

construction.” 

 

 

Name (please print):           

Title                               Date:                                                 

Address:                                                                      

Phone:     Email:                                                                    

Signature:                             

 



 

d.         Contractors Certification Statement   

“I hereby certify that I understand and agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the SWPPP 

and agree to implement any corrective actions identified by the qualified inspector during a site 

inspection. I also understand that the owner or operator must comply with the terms and conditions of 

the most current version of the New York State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (“SPDES”) 

general permit for stormwater discharges from construction activities and that it is unlawful for any 

person to cause or contribute to a violation of water quality standards. Furthermore, I understand that 

certifying false, incorrect or inaccurate information is a violation of the referenced permit and the 

laws of the State of New York and could subject me to criminal, civil and/or administrative 

proceedings.” 

___________________________________________________________________________________  

Signature of Contractor Date 

 

 

Print Name Title 

 

 

Signature of Trained Contractor Date 

 

 

Print Name of Trained Contractor Title 

 

 

Name of Contracting Firm  

Street Address  

City, State, Zip  

Telephone No.  
A copy of this statement shall be retained as part of the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for a period 

off at least five (5) years after the subject property is stabilized.



 

e. Pre-construction Site Assessment Checklist    (NOTE: Provide comments below as necessary)   
 

1. Notice of Intent, SWPPP, and Contractors Certification:  

Yes No NA   
 [ ]  [ ]  [ ] Has a Notice of Intent been filed with the NYS Department of Conservation? 

 [ ]  [ ]  [ ] Is the SWPPP on-site? Where?______________________________ 

 [ ]  [ ]  [ ] Is the Plan current? What is the latest revision date?______________ 

 [ ]  [ ]  [ ] Is a copy of the NOI (with brief description) onsite? Where?______________ 

 [ ]  [ ]  [ ] Have  all contractors involved with stormwater related activities signed a contractor’s 

certification? 
 

2. Resource Protection  

Yes No NA  
[ ]   [ ]   [ ] Are construction limits clearly flagged or fenced? 

[ ]   [ ]   [ ] Important trees and associated rooting zones, on-site septic system absorption fields, existing 

vegetated areas suitable for filter strips, especially in perimeter areas, have been flagged for 

protection. 

[ ]   [ ]   [ ] Creek crossings installed prior to land-disturbing activity, including clearing and blasting. 

 

3. Surface Water Protection  

Yes No  NA  
[ ]   [ ]   [ ] Clean stormwater runoff has been diverted from areas to be disturbed. 

[ ]   [ ]   [ ] Bodies of water located either on site or in the vicinity of the site have been identified and 

protected. 

[ ]   [ ]   [ ] Appropriate practices to protect on-site or downstream surface water are installed. 

[ ]   [ ]   [ ] Are clearing and grading operations divided into areas <5 acres?  

 

4. Stabilized Construction Entrance  

Yes  No   NA    
[ ]    [ ]    [ ] A temporary construction entrance to capture mud and debris from construction vehicles 

before they enter the public highway has been installed. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Other access areas (entrances, construction routes, equipment parking areas) are stabilized 

immediately as work takes place with gravel or other cover. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Sediment tracked onto public streets is removed or cleaned on a regular basis. 

  
5. Perimeter Sediment Controls  

Yes  No   NA  
[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Silt fence material and installation comply with the standard drawing and specifications. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Silt fences are installed at appropriate spacing intervals 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Sediment/detention basin was installed as first land disturbing activity. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Sediment traps and barriers are installed. 

 

6. Pollution Prevention for Waste and Hazardous Materials  
Yes  No   NA  
[ ]     [ ]    [ ] The Operator or designated representative has been assigned to implement the spill 

  prevention avoidance and response plan. 

[ ]    [  ]   [ ] The plan is contained in the SWPPP on page ______ 

[ ]    [  ]   [ ] Appropriate materials to control spills are onsite. Where? __________________  
 



II.         CONSTRUCTION DURATION INSPECTIONS   
  

a. Directions: 

Inspection Forms will be filled out during the entire construction phase of the project.  

Required Elements: 
 

(1) On a site map, indicate the extent of all disturbed site areas and drainage pathways. Indicate 

site areas that are expected to undergo initial disturbance or significant site work within the next 

14-day period; 

 

(2) Indicate on a site map all areas of the site that have undergone temporary or permanent 

stabilization; 

 

(3) Indicate all disturbed site areas that have not undergone active site work during the previous 

7-day period; 

 

Inspect all sediment control practices and record the approximate degree of sediment 

accumulation as a percentage of sediment storage volume (for example, 10 percent, 20 

percent, 50 percent); 

 

(5) Inspect all erosion and sediment control practices and record all maintenance requirements 

such as verifying the integrity of barrier or diversion systems (earthen berms or silt fencing) and 

containment systems (sediment basins and sediment traps). Identify any evidence of rill or gully 

erosion occurring on slopes and any loss of stabilizing vegetation or seeding/mulching. 

Document any excessive deposition of sediment or ponding water along barrier or diversion 

systems. Record the depth of sediment within containment structures, any erosion near outlet and 

overflow structures, and verify the ability of rock filters around perforated riser pipes to pass 

water; and  

 

(6) Immediately report to the Operator any deficiencies that are identified with the 

implementation of the SWPPP. 
 



CONSTRUCTION DURATION INSPECTIONS    Page 1 of ______  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SITE PLAN/SKETCH   
 

 

_________________________________________     ____________________________________  

Inspector (print name)                                                Date of Inspection  

  

________________________________________       ____________________________________  

Qualified Professional (print name)                            Qualified Professional Signature         

The above signed acknowledges that, to the best of his/her knowledge, all information provided 

on the forms is accurate and complete. 
 



CONSTRUCTION DURATION INSPECTIONS             Page 2 of ______  

 

Maintaining Water Quality         

Yes  No   NA   
[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Is there an increase in turbidity causing a substantial visible contrast to natural 

conditions? 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Is there residue from oil and floating substances, visible oil film, or globules or grease? 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] All disturbance is within the limits of the approved plans. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Have receiving lake/bay, stream, and/or wetland been impacted by silt from project? 

 

Housekeeping  
1. General Site Conditions 

Yes  No   NA   

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Is construction site litter and debris appropriately managed? 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Are facilities and equipment necessary for implementation of erosion and sediment  

 control in working order and/or properly maintained? 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Is construction impacting the adjacent property? 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Is dust adequately controlled? 

 

2. Temporary Stream Crossing  

Yes  No  NA   
[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Maximum diameter pipes necessary to span creek without dredging are installed. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Installed non-woven geotextile fabric beneath approaches. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Is fill composed of  aggregate (no earth or soil)? 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Rock on approaches is clean enough to remove mud from vehicles & prevent sediment 

from entering stream during high flow. 

 

Runoff Control Practices   

1. Excavation Dewatering  

Yes  No  NA   
[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Upstream and downstream berms (sandbags, inflatable dams, etc.) are installed per plan. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Clean water from upstream pool is being pumped to the downstream pool. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Sediment laden water from work area is being discharged to a silt-trapping device. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Constructed upstream berm with one-foot minimum freeboard. 

 

2. Level Spreader  

Yes  No  NA   
[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Installed per plan. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Constructed on undisturbed soil, not on fill, receiving only clear, non-sediment laden 

flow. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Flow sheets out of level spreader without erosion on downstream edge. 

 

3. Interceptor Dikes and Swales  

Yes  No  NA   
[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Installed per plan with minimum side slopes 2H:1V or flatter. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Stabilized by geotextile fabric, seed, or mulch with no erosion occurring. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Sediment-laden runoff directed to sediment trapping structure 
 



CONSTRUCTION DURATION INSPECTIONS             Page 3 of ______  

Runoff Control Practices (continued) 

 

4. Stone Check Dam   

Yes  No  NA   
[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Is channel stable? (flow is not eroding soil underneath or around the structure). 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Check is in good condition (rocks  in place and no permanent pools behind the 

structure).   

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Has accumulated sediment been removed?. 

 

5. Rock Outlet Protection 

Yes  No  NA   
[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Installed per plan. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Installed concurrently with pipe installation. 

 

Soil Stabilization 
1. Topsoil and Spoil Stockpiles 

Yes  No  NA   

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Stockpiles are stabilized with vegetation and/or mulch.  

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Sediment control is installed at the toe of the slope. 

 

2. Revegetation 

Yes  No  NA   

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Temporary seedings and mulch have been applied to idle areas. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] 4 inches minimum of topsoil has been applied under permanent seedings 

 

Sediment Control  
1. Stabilized Construction Entrance  

Yes  No  NA   
[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Stone is clean enough to effectively remove mud from vehicles. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Installed per standards and specifications? 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Does all traffic use the stabilized entrance to enter and leave site? 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Is adequate drainage provided to prevent ponding at entrance? 

 

2. Silt Fence  

Yes  No  NA   
[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Installed on Contour, 10 feet from toe of slope (not across conveyance channels). 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Joints constructed by wrapping the two ends together for continuous support. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Fabric buried 6 inches minimum. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Posts are stable, fabric is tight and without rips or frayed areas. 

Sediment accumulation is ___% of design capacity. 

 

 

 

 



CONSTRUCTION DURATION INSPECTIONS             Page 4 of ______  
 

Sediment Control (continued) 

3. Storm Drain Inlet Protection (Use for Stone & Block; Filter Fabric; Curb; or, Excavated practices) 

Yes  No  NA   
[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Installed concrete blocks lengthwise so open ends face outward, not upward. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Placed wire screen between No. 3 crushed stone and concrete blocks. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Drainage area is 1acre or less. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Excavated area is 900 cubic feet.  

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Excavated side slopes should be 2:1. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] 2” x 4” frame is constructed and structurally sound.  

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Posts 3-foot maximum spacing between posts. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Fabric is embedded 1 to 1.5 feet below ground and secured to frame/posts with staples at  

  max 8-inch spacing.  

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Posts are stable, fabric is tight and without rips or frayed areas. 

Sediment accumulation ___% of design capacity. 

 

4. Temporary Sediment Trap  

Yes  No  NA   
[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Outlet structure is constructed per the approved plan or drawing. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Geotextile fabric has been placed beneath rock fill. 

Sediment accumulation is ___% of design capacity. 

 

5. Temporary Sediment Basin  

Yes  No  NA   
[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Basin and outlet structure constructed per the approved plan. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Basin side slopes are stabilized with seed/mulch. 

[ ]    [ ]    [ ] Drainage structure flushed and basin surface restored upon removal of sediment basin 

facility. 

Sediment accumulation is ___% of design capacity. 
 

 

 

Note: Not all erosion and sediment control practices are included in this listing. Add additional 

pages to this list as required by site specific design. 

Construction inspection checklists for post-development stormwater management practices 

can be found in Appendix F of the New York Stormwater Management Design Manual. 



CONSTRUCTION DURATION INSPECTIONS              
b. Modifications to the SWPPP (To be completed as described below) 
  

The Operator shall amend the SWPPP whenever: 

1. There is a significant change in design, construction, operation, or maintenance which may have a 

significant effect on the potential for the discharge of pollutants to the waters of the United States and 

which has not otherwise been addressed in the SWPPP; or 

2. The SWPPP proves to be ineffective in: 

a. Eliminating or significantly minimizing pollutants from sources identified in the SWPPP and as 

required by this permit; or 

b. Achieving the general objectives of controlling pollutants in stormwater discharges from permitted 

construction activity; and 

3. Additionally, the SWPPP shall be amended to identify any new contractor or subcontractor that will 

implement any measure of the SWPPP. 

Modification & Reason:    

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________ 



Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 3 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

APPENDIX F 

Analysis of Practices Listed on Pages 10-19 and 10-20 of Chapter 10 

 

Goal 1 of Chapter 10: Enhanced Phosphorus Removal Standards (Chapter 10) requires an analysis of 
Better Site Design Techniques or standard infiltration practices to which a percentage of proposed 
impervious surfaces must be directed.  In addition to the Better Site Design Techniques referenced in 
Section 2.2 of this SWPPP the following analysis of the list obtained from pages 10-19 and 10-20 of Chapter 
10 has been provided:   

 

Proposed Practice Used in 
SWPPP 

Reason / Where Employed 

Minimizing Disturbance Yes The overall site disturbance has been minimized to eliminate impacts to the 
buffer areas and areas of steep slopes. 

Disconnecting Impervious Areas No The onsite collection system in the parking lot and entrance road ultimately 
discharges to an infiltration basin.  

Minimize Grading and Compaction Yes The limits of disturbance have been minimized, and as such create minimal 
grading.   

Employing methods to improve soil 
hydrologic function. 

No No techniques are specifically proposed.  

Minimize disturbance and minimize 
siting of impervious cover on highly 
infiltrative soils. 

Yes As noted above the limits of disturbance has been minimized to the greatest 
extent practicable.  

Maintain pre-development time of 
concentration 

Yes The development of this site allows for maintaining the pre-development time of 
concentration. Extended Detention dry pretreatment basin and infiltration basin 
will be used to maintain pre-development times of concentrations.  

Increase roughness by establishing 
vegetative of woody surfaces. 

Yes A proposed planting plan is included on the project drawings including the 
planting of various trees and shrubs.   

Using Grass Swales instead of 
closed channels. 

No Given the adjacent steep slopes and site grading, open channel systems for 
conveyance is not a practical application.  

Using vegetative filter and buffer 
strips. 

Yes Vegetative filters and buffer strips have been indirectly utilized as disturbance 
for the project has been minimized, thus allowing large portions of the existing 
wooded areas to remain. Vegetative filters and buffer strips have not been 
targeted but promoted through the design 

Reducing curb and gutter to direct 
flow onto vegetate or infiltration areas 
and reduce pipe discharge. 

No To minimize disturbance of steep slopes and environmentally sensitive areas a 
collection system is proposed to convey the stormwater runoff from the 
impervious areas to the extended detention basin and infiltration basin for 
treatment. 

Using alternate materials such as 
porous pavements and paver system 

Yes The use of porous pavement will not be considered due to steep slopes and 
shallow depth to rock.  

Capturing runoff within the catchment 
using distributed systems 

No All developed impervious areas shall be directed to an infiltration practice for 
treatment 

Maintaining pre-development runoff 
volume through on-site stormwater 
management 

No Minimizing increase in runoff volumes  has not been targeted and promoted 
through the use of an infiltration basin.  

Providing retention and on-site reuse 
of runoff 

Yes Infiltration basin has been provided and will promote infiltration to the greatest 
extent allowable by the in-situ soils. 





Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 4 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

APPENDIX G 

NYSDEC Infiltration System Calculations 

 

Subcatchment 1.1S/1.2S for Treatment in Infiltration Basin 1.2 IB 
 

• Infiltration sizing to treat the WQv for subcatchment 1.1S to meet the NYSDEC requirements  

Assumed Values: 

Water Quality Volume (WQv) 

WQv = 0.402* acre-feet = 17,511 cubic feet 

* As per the requirements of the Enhanced Phosphorus Removal Supplement (Chapter 10) of 
the NYSSMDM the WQv is the runoff volume produced during the 1-year 24-hour design 
storm. The above information was taken from Appendix C of this report. Information regarding 
contributing areas (A) and 1-year 24-hour Design Storm Volumes (WQv) to the infiltration 
basin is shown in Appendix C. 

 

Surface Area of Infiltration Trenches: 

 Ap = Vw 
 Db 

 
The following applies for the infiltration system: 
Vw = WQv = 17,511 c.f. 
        Db  = 3.0 ft (depth of basin below emergency overflow) 
 

Therefore, 
Ap = 17,511 c.f. 
          (3 ft) 

 
Ap = 5,837 square-feet required 

The bottom surface area of the infiltration basin as shown on the project plans is 5,900 s.f. > 
6,300 s.f. required.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 5 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

APPENDIX H 

NYSDEC Stormwater Design Manual Chapter 5 Analysis  

Table Key:  •  = Practice Used in Accordance with Chapter 5 Requirements   

   ο  = Practice Not Used 

   -   = Practice is Not Applicable 

 

NYSDEC Chapter 5 Requirements 
 Subcatchments 

Remarks 
1.1 1.2 1.3 

Chapter 5, Section 5.1: Preservation if Natural Features and Conservation Design 

Practices  

Preservation of Undisturbed Areas - • • See Note #2 

Preservation of Buffers • • • See Note #5 

Reduction of Clearing & Grading • • • See Note #6 

Locating Development in Less Sensitive 
Areas • • • See Note #6 

Open Space Design - - -  

Soil Restoration - - -  

Chapter 5, Section 5.2: Reduction of Impervious Cover 

Practices  

Roadway Reduction - - -  

Sidewalk Reduction • - - See Note #1 

Driveway Reduction • - - See Note #1 

Cul-de-sac Reduction - - -  

Building Footprint Reduction • - - See Note #6 

Parking Reduction • - - See Note #6 

Conservation of Natural Areas • - - See Note #5 

Sheetflow to Riparian Buffers or Filter Strips - - -  

Vegetated Swale - - -  

Tree Planting / Tree Pit • - - See Note #7 

Disconnection of Rooftop Runoff - - -  

Stream Daylighting - - -  

Rain Gardens - - -  

Green Roofs - - -  

Stormwater Planters - - -  

Rain Barrels / Cisterns - - - See Note #3 

Porous Pavement - - - See Note #4 

  



Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 6 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

Notes: 

1. The proposed driveway entrance and onsite sidewalk areas have been designed to provide a 
minimum width for safe ingress and egress for the residential development. 

2. Although no formal calculations have been provided, the subject project has provided conservation 
of natural areas to the maximum extent practical.  

3. Roof runoff and stormwater runoff from the impervious areas surrounding the buildings will either be 
infiltrated within the infiltration basin, rather than using rain barrels / cisterns.  

4. Due to driveway slopes and the shallow depth to rock, porous pavement was not utilized.  

5. Town of Lewisboro Wetland Buffers have been maintained to the maximum extent practical as 
shown on the project plans. Any buffer disturbance in the future would need to meet the Town 
requirements.  

6. The reduction in clearing and grading, as well as the driveway and building foot print reduction will 
be enforced with the approval of the project SWPPP. Notes on the project plans, establish that any 
changes in the project plans would require an amended approval from the necessary regulatory 
agencies.  

7.7.7.7. Although tree planting is proposed it should also be noted that most of the subject project is located 
in mature forested areas. The limits of disturbance have been restricted as much as possible to 
save and maintain the existing forested areas as much as possible.  

 



Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 7 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

APPENDIX I 
Temporary Sediment Trap Sizing 

 

Temporary Sediment Trap Sizing Calculations: 

Extended Detention Dry Pond 1.1P is proposed to be utilized as a Temporary Sediment Trap with 
Optional Dewatering Device During Construction. 

 

Total Disturbed Tributary Area to 1.1P = 6.2 acres  

Volume required in Temporary Sediment Trap = 3,600 c.f. / acre 

Total Required Volume in 1.1P = 5.9 acres (3,600 c.f. / acre) = 21,092 c.f. 

The temporary sediment trap outlet structure for 1.1P proposes a weir at elevation 227.0. 

The Extended Detention Dry Pond will be excavated to the proposed bottom elevation for use as a sediment 
trap (elevation 222.0).  With a sediment trap bottom elevation of 222.0, the provided volume between 
elevation 222.0 and 227.0 is 27,250 c.f. and was determined from the Stage-Area-Storage Table in the 
HydroCAD output.  The volume between elevation 222.0 and 227.0 was determined by calculating the 
difference between the cumulative storage volume of the 222.0 and 227.0 contours (27,250 c.f. minus 0 
c.f.).  As can be seen sufficient storage is available to meet the required temporary sediment trap volume. 

 

 

 





Wilder Balter Partners Inc — Preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

 

Sppp15246.doc 8 Insite Engineering, Surveying & Landscape Architecture, P.C. 

FIGURES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

















































































2015 Existing Traffic Volumes Peak AM Hour
1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp 12/10/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 1

Lane Group EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Volume (vph) 230 16 0 99 550 0
Ideal Flow (vphpl) 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900
Lane Width (ft) 13 12 12 11 11 12
Grade (%) 5% 4% -11%
Lane Util. Factor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Frt 0.991
Flt Protected 0.955
Satd. Flow (prot) 1725 0 0 1714 1845 0
Flt Permitted 0.955
Satd. Flow (perm) 1725 0 0 1714 1845 0
Link Speed (mph) 30 45 45
Link Distance (ft) 849 989 187
Travel Time (s) 19.3 15.0 2.8
Peak Hour Factor 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88
Heavy Vehicles (%) 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
Adj. Flow (vph) 261 18 0 113 625 0
Shared Lane Traffic (%)
Lane Group Flow (vph) 279 0 0 112 625 0
Enter Blocked Intersection No No No No No No
Lane Alignment Left Right Left Left Left Right
Median Width(ft) 13 0 0
Link Offset(ft) 0 0 0
Crosswalk Width(ft) 16 16 16
Two way Left Turn Lane
Headway Factor 0.99 1.03 1.03 1.07 0.97 0.93
Turning Speed (mph) 15 9 15 9
Sign Control Stop Free Free

Intersection Summary
Area Type: Other
Control Type: Unsignalized



2015 Existing Traffic Volumes Peak AM Hour
1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp 12/10/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 17.2
 

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Vol, veh/h 230 16 0 99 550 0
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length 0 - - - - -
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - - 0 0 -
Grade, % 5 - - 4 -11 -
Peak Hour Factor 88 88 88 88 88 88
Heavy Vehicles, % 5 5 5 5 5 5
Mvmt Flow 261 18 0 112 625 0
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 738 625 625 0 - 0
          Stage 1 625 - - - - -
          Stage 2 113 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 7.45 6.75 4.15 - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 6.45 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 6.45 - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.545 3.345 2.245 - - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 310 440 942 - - -
          Stage 1 444 - - - - -
          Stage 2 876 - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 310 440 942 - - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 310 - - - - -
          Stage 1 444 - - - - -
          Stage 2 876 - - - - -
 

Approach EB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 62.6 0 0
HCM LOS F
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT EBLn1 SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 942 - 316 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio - - 0.885 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 0 - 62.6 - -
HCM Lane LOS A - F - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - 8.2 - -



2015 Existing Traffic Volumes Peak PM Hour
1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp 12/7/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 1

Lane Group EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Volume (vph) 548 4 0 222 95 0
Ideal Flow (vphpl) 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900
Lane Width (ft) 13 12 12 11 11 12
Grade (%) 5% 4% -11%
Lane Util. Factor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Frt 0.999
Flt Protected 0.953
Satd. Flow (prot) 1736 0 0 1714 1845 0
Flt Permitted 0.953
Satd. Flow (perm) 1736 0 0 1714 1845 0
Link Speed (mph) 30 45 45
Link Distance (ft) 849 989 187
Travel Time (s) 19.3 15.0 2.8
Peak Hour Factor 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80
Heavy Vehicles (%) 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
Adj. Flow (vph) 685 5 0 278 119 0
Shared Lane Traffic (%)
Lane Group Flow (vph) 690 0 0 278 119 0
Enter Blocked Intersection No No No No No No
Lane Alignment Left Right Left Left Left Right
Median Width(ft) 13 0 0
Link Offset(ft) 0 0 0
Crosswalk Width(ft) 16 16 16
Two way Left Turn Lane
Headway Factor 0.99 1.03 1.03 1.07 0.97 0.93
Turning Speed (mph) 15 9 15 9
Sign Control Stop Free Free

Intersection Summary
Area Type: Other
Control Type: Unsignalized



2015 Existing Traffic Volumes Peak PM Hour
1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp 12/7/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 101.7
 

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Vol, veh/h 548 4 0 222 95 0
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length 0 - - - - -
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - - 0 0 -
Grade, % 5 - - 4 -11 -
Peak Hour Factor 80 80 80 80 80 80
Heavy Vehicles, % 5 5 5 5 5 5
Mvmt Flow 685 5 0 278 119 0
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 397 119 119 0 - 0
          Stage 1 119 - - - - -
          Stage 2 278 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 7.45 6.75 4.15 - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 6.45 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 6.45 - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.545 3.345 2.245 - - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver ~ 540 909 1451 - - -
          Stage 1 870 - - - - -
          Stage 2 705 - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver ~ 540 909 1451 - - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver ~ 540 - - - - -
          Stage 1 870 - - - - -
          Stage 2 705 - - - - -
 

Approach EB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 160.1 0 0
HCM LOS F
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT EBLn1 SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 1451 - 542 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio - - 1.273 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 0 - 160.1 - -
HCM Lane LOS A - F - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - 27.8 - -

Notes
~: Volume exceeds capacity       $: Delay exceeds 300s      +: Computation Not Defined      *: All major volume in platoon



2020 No-Build Traffic Volumes Peak AM Hour
1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp 12/10/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 1

Lane Group EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Volume (vph) 236 16 0 111 570 0
Ideal Flow (vphpl) 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900
Lane Width (ft) 13 12 12 11 11 12
Grade (%) 5% 4% -11%
Lane Util. Factor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Frt 0.992
Flt Protected 0.955
Satd. Flow (prot) 1727 0 0 1714 1845 0
Flt Permitted 0.955
Satd. Flow (perm) 1727 0 0 1714 1845 0
Link Speed (mph) 30 45 45
Link Distance (ft) 849 989 187
Travel Time (s) 19.3 15.0 2.8
Peak Hour Factor 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88
Heavy Vehicles (%) 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
Adj. Flow (vph) 268 18 0 126 648 0
Shared Lane Traffic (%)
Lane Group Flow (vph) 286 0 0 126 648 0
Enter Blocked Intersection No No No No No No
Lane Alignment Left Right Left Left Left Right
Median Width(ft) 13 0 0
Link Offset(ft) 0 0 0
Crosswalk Width(ft) 16 16 16
Two way Left Turn Lane
Headway Factor 0.99 1.03 1.03 1.07 0.97 0.93
Turning Speed (mph) 15 9 15 9
Sign Control Stop Free Free

Intersection Summary
Area Type: Other
Control Type: Unsignalized



2020 No-Build Traffic Volumes Peak AM Hour
1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp 12/10/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 21.9
 

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Vol, veh/h 236 16 0 111 570 0
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length 0 - - - - -
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - - 0 0 -
Grade, % 5 - - 4 -11 -
Peak Hour Factor 88 88 88 88 88 88
Heavy Vehicles, % 5 5 5 5 5 5
Mvmt Flow 268 18 0 126 648 0
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 774 648 648 0 - 0
          Stage 1 648 - - - - -
          Stage 2 126 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 7.45 6.75 4.15 - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 6.45 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 6.45 - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.545 3.345 2.245 - - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 292 425 924 - - -
          Stage 1 430 - - - - -
          Stage 2 862 - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 292 425 924 - - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 292 - - - - -
          Stage 1 430 - - - - -
          Stage 2 862 - - - - -
 

Approach EB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 81.1 0 0
HCM LOS F
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT EBLn1 SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 924 - 298 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio - - 0.961 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 0 - 81.1 - -
HCM Lane LOS A - F - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - 9.7 - -



2020 No-Build Traffic Volumes Peak PM Hour
1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp 12/7/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 1

Lane Group EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Volume (vph) 562 4 0 237 109 0
Ideal Flow (vphpl) 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900
Lane Width (ft) 13 12 12 11 11 12
Grade (%) 5% 4% -11%
Lane Util. Factor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Frt 0.999
Flt Protected 0.953
Satd. Flow (prot) 1736 0 0 1714 1845 0
Flt Permitted 0.953
Satd. Flow (perm) 1736 0 0 1714 1845 0
Link Speed (mph) 30 45 45
Link Distance (ft) 849 989 187
Travel Time (s) 19.3 15.0 2.8
Peak Hour Factor 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80
Heavy Vehicles (%) 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
Adj. Flow (vph) 703 5 0 296 136 0
Shared Lane Traffic (%)
Lane Group Flow (vph) 707 0 0 296 136 0
Enter Blocked Intersection No No No No No No
Lane Alignment Left Right Left Left Left Right
Median Width(ft) 13 0 0
Link Offset(ft) 0 0 0
Crosswalk Width(ft) 16 16 16
Two way Left Turn Lane
Headway Factor 0.99 1.03 1.03 1.07 0.97 0.93
Turning Speed (mph) 15 9 15 9
Sign Control Stop Free Free

Intersection Summary
Area Type: Other
Control Type: Unsignalized



2020 No-Build Traffic Volumes Peak PM Hour
1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp 12/7/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 128.1
 

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Vol, veh/h 562 4 0 237 109 0
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length 0 - - - - -
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - - 0 0 -
Grade, % 5 - - 4 -11 -
Peak Hour Factor 80 80 80 80 80 80
Heavy Vehicles, % 5 5 5 5 5 5
Mvmt Flow 702 5 0 296 136 0
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 432 136 136 0 - 0
          Stage 1 136 - - - - -
          Stage 2 296 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 7.45 6.75 4.15 - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 6.45 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 6.45 - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.545 3.345 2.245 - - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver ~ 510 888 1430 - - -
          Stage 1 850 - - - - -
          Stage 2 ~ 689 - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver ~ 510 888 1430 - - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver ~ 510 - - - - -
          Stage 1 850 - - - - -
          Stage 2 ~ 689 - - - - -
 

Approach EB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 206.4 0 0
HCM LOS F
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT EBLn1 SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 1430 - 512 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio - - 1.382 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 0 - 206.4 - -
HCM Lane LOS A - F - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - 32.6 - -

Notes
~: Volume exceeds capacity       $: Delay exceeds 300s      +: Computation Not Defined      *: All major volume in platoon



2020 Build Traffic Volumes Peak AM Hour
1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp 12/10/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 1

Lane Group EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Volume (vph) 239 16 0 113 584 0
Ideal Flow (vphpl) 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900
Lane Width (ft) 13 12 12 11 11 12
Grade (%) 5% 4% -11%
Lane Util. Factor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Frt 0.992
Flt Protected 0.955
Satd. Flow (prot) 1727 0 0 1714 1845 0
Flt Permitted 0.955
Satd. Flow (perm) 1727 0 0 1714 1845 0
Link Speed (mph) 30 45 45
Link Distance (ft) 849 989 187
Travel Time (s) 19.3 15.0 2.8
Peak Hour Factor 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88
Heavy Vehicles (%) 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
Adj. Flow (vph) 272 18 0 128 664 0
Shared Lane Traffic (%)
Lane Group Flow (vph) 290 0 0 128 664 0
Enter Blocked Intersection No No No No No No
Lane Alignment Left Right Left Left Left Right
Median Width(ft) 13 0 0
Link Offset(ft) 0 0 0
Crosswalk Width(ft) 16 16 16
Two way Left Turn Lane
Headway Factor 0.99 1.03 1.03 1.07 0.97 0.93
Turning Speed (mph) 15 9 15 9
Sign Control Stop Free Free

Intersection Summary
Area Type: Other
Control Type: Unsignalized



2020 Build Traffic Volumes Peak AM Hour
1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp 12/10/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 24.6
 

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Vol, veh/h 239 16 0 113 584 0
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length 0 - - - - -
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - - 0 0 -
Grade, % 5 - - 4 -11 -
Peak Hour Factor 88 88 88 88 88 88
Heavy Vehicles, % 5 5 5 5 5 5
Mvmt Flow 272 18 0 128 664 0
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 792 664 664 0 - 0
          Stage 1 664 - - - - -
          Stage 2 128 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 7.45 6.75 4.15 - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 6.45 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 6.45 - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.545 3.345 2.245 - - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 284 415 911 - - -
          Stage 1 421 - - - - -
          Stage 2 859 - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 284 415 911 - - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 284 - - - - -
          Stage 1 421 - - - - -
          Stage 2 859 - - - - -
 

Approach EB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 91.9 0 0
HCM LOS F
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT EBLn1 SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 911 - 290 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio - - 0.999 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 0 - 91.9 - -
HCM Lane LOS A - F - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - 10.4 - -



2020 Build Traffic Volumes Peak AM Hour
2: NYS Route 22 & Site Access Driveway 12/10/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 3

Lane Group WBL WBR NBT NBR SBL SBT
Lane Configurations
Volume (vph) 14 9 342 4 2 570
Ideal Flow (vphpl) 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900
Lane Width (ft) 12 12 11 12 12 11
Grade (%) 0% 6% -7%
Lane Util. Factor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Frt 0.948 0.998
Flt Protected 0.970
Satd. Flow (prot) 1664 0 1693 0 0 1810
Flt Permitted 0.970
Satd. Flow (perm) 1664 0 1693 0 0 1810
Link Speed (mph) 30 45 45
Link Distance (ft) 119 187 1626
Travel Time (s) 2.7 2.8 24.6
Peak Hour Factor 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88
Heavy Vehicles (%) 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
Adj. Flow (vph) 16 10 389 5 2 648
Shared Lane Traffic (%)
Lane Group Flow (vph) 26 0 394 0 0 650
Enter Blocked Intersection No No No No No No
Lane Alignment Left Right Left Right Left Left
Median Width(ft) 12 0 0
Link Offset(ft) 0 0 0
Crosswalk Width(ft) 16 16 16
Two way Left Turn Lane
Headway Factor 1.00 1.00 1.09 1.04 0.96 1.00
Turning Speed (mph) 15 9 9 15
Sign Control Stop Free Free

Intersection Summary
Area Type: Other
Control Type: Unsignalized



2020 Build Traffic Volumes Peak AM Hour
2: NYS Route 22 & Site Access Driveway 12/10/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 4

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 0.4
 

Movement WBL WBR NBT NBR SBL SBT
Vol, veh/h 14 9 342 4 2 570
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length 0 - - - - -
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - 0 - - 0
Grade, % 0 - 6 - - -7
Peak Hour Factor 88 88 88 88 88 88
Heavy Vehicles, % 5 5 5 5 5 5
Mvmt Flow 16 10 389 5 2 648
 

Major/Minor Minor1 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 1043 391 0 0 393 0
          Stage 1 391 - - - - -
          Stage 2 652 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 6.45 6.25 - - 4.15 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 5.45 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 5.45 - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.545 3.345 - - 2.245 -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 251 651 - - 1149 -
          Stage 1 677 - - - - -
          Stage 2 513 - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 250 651 - - 1149 -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 250 - - - - -
          Stage 1 677 - - - - -
          Stage 2 511 - - - - -
 

Approach WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 16.9 0 0
HCM LOS C
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBT NBRWBLn1 SBL SBT
Capacity (veh/h) - - 329 1149 -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio - - 0.079 0.002 -
HCM Control Delay (s) - - 16.9 8.1 0
HCM Lane LOS - - C A A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) - - 0.3 0 -



2020 Build Traffic Volumes Peak PM Hour
1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp 12/7/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 1

Lane Group EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Volume (vph) 576 4 0 242 119 0
Ideal Flow (vphpl) 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900
Lane Width (ft) 13 12 12 11 11 12
Grade (%) 5% 4% -11%
Lane Util. Factor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Frt 0.999
Flt Protected 0.953
Satd. Flow (prot) 1736 0 0 1714 1845 0
Flt Permitted 0.953
Satd. Flow (perm) 1736 0 0 1714 1845 0
Link Speed (mph) 30 45 45
Link Distance (ft) 849 989 187
Travel Time (s) 19.3 15.0 2.8
Peak Hour Factor 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80
Heavy Vehicles (%) 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
Adj. Flow (vph) 720 5 0 303 149 0
Shared Lane Traffic (%)
Lane Group Flow (vph) 725 0 0 302 149 0
Enter Blocked Intersection No No No No No No
Lane Alignment Left Right Left Left Left Right
Median Width(ft) 13 0 0
Link Offset(ft) 0 0 0
Crosswalk Width(ft) 16 16 16
Two way Left Turn Lane
Headway Factor 0.99 1.03 1.03 1.07 0.97 0.93
Turning Speed (mph) 15 9 15 9
Sign Control Stop Free Free

Intersection Summary
Area Type: Other
Control Type: Unsignalized



2020 Build Traffic Volumes Peak PM Hour
1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp 12/7/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 2

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 149.3
 

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Vol, veh/h 576 4 0 242 119 0
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length 0 - - - - -
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - - 0 0 -
Grade, % 5 - - 4 -11 -
Peak Hour Factor 80 80 80 80 80 80
Heavy Vehicles, % 5 5 5 5 5 5
Mvmt Flow 720 5 0 302 149 0
 

Major/Minor Minor2 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 452 149 149 0 - 0
          Stage 1 149 - - - - -
          Stage 2 303 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 7.45 6.75 4.15 - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 6.45 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 6.45 - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.545 3.345 2.245 - - -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver ~ 494 872 1414 - - -
          Stage 1 836 - - - - -
          Stage 2 ~ 682 - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver ~ 494 872 1414 - - -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver ~ 494 - - - - -
          Stage 1 836 - - - - -
          Stage 2 ~ 682 - - - - -
 

Approach EB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 242.2 0 0
HCM LOS F
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBL NBT EBLn1 SBT SBR
Capacity (veh/h) 1414 - 495 - -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio - - 1.465 - -
HCM Control Delay (s) 0 - 242.2 - -
HCM Lane LOS A - F - -
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - 36.2 - -

Notes
~: Volume exceeds capacity       $: Delay exceeds 300s      +: Computation Not Defined      *: All major volume in platoon



2020 Build Traffic Volumes Peak PM Hour
2: NYS Route 22 & Site Access Driveway 12/7/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 3

Lane Group WBL WBR NBT NBR SBL SBT
Lane Configurations
Volume (vph) 10 6 798 20 9 109
Ideal Flow (vphpl) 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900
Lane Width (ft) 12 12 11 12 12 11
Grade (%) 0% 6% -7%
Lane Util. Factor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Frt 0.946 0.997
Flt Protected 0.971 0.996
Satd. Flow (prot) 1662 0 1692 0 0 1803
Flt Permitted 0.971 0.996
Satd. Flow (perm) 1662 0 1692 0 0 1803
Link Speed (mph) 30 45 45
Link Distance (ft) 164 187 1626
Travel Time (s) 3.7 2.8 24.6
Peak Hour Factor 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80
Heavy Vehicles (%) 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
Adj. Flow (vph) 13 8 998 25 11 136
Shared Lane Traffic (%)
Lane Group Flow (vph) 20 0 1023 0 0 147
Enter Blocked Intersection No No No No No No
Lane Alignment Left Right Left Right Left Left
Median Width(ft) 12 0 0
Link Offset(ft) 0 0 0
Crosswalk Width(ft) 16 16 16
Two way Left Turn Lane
Headway Factor 1.00 1.00 1.09 1.04 0.96 1.00
Turning Speed (mph) 15 9 9 15
Sign Control Stop Free Free

Intersection Summary
Area Type: Other
Control Type: Unsignalized



2020 Build Traffic Volumes Peak PM Hour
2: NYS Route 22 & Site Access Driveway 12/7/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 4

Intersection
Int Delay, s/veh 0.5
 

Movement WBL WBR NBT NBR SBL SBT
Vol, veh/h 10 6 798 20 9 109
Conflicting Peds, #/hr 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free Free Free
RT Channelized - None - None - None
Storage Length 0 - - - - -
Veh in Median Storage, # 0 - 0 - - 0
Grade, % 0 - 6 - - -7
Peak Hour Factor 80 80 80 80 80 80
Heavy Vehicles, % 5 5 5 5 5 5
Mvmt Flow 12 8 998 25 11 136
 

Major/Minor Minor1 Major1 Major2
Conflicting Flow All 1169 1010 0 0 1023 0
          Stage 1 1010 - - - - -
          Stage 2 159 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy 6.45 6.25 - - 4.15 -
Critical Hdwy Stg 1 5.45 - - - - -
Critical Hdwy Stg 2 5.45 - - - - -
Follow-up Hdwy 3.545 3.345 - - 2.245 -
Pot Cap-1 Maneuver 211 287 - - 667 -
          Stage 1 347 - - - - -
          Stage 2 862 - - - - -
Platoon blocked, % - - -
Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 207 287 - - 667 -
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 207 - - - - -
          Stage 1 347 - - - - -
          Stage 2 846 - - - - -
 

Approach WB NB SB
HCM Control Delay, s 22.1 0 0.8
HCM LOS C
 

Minor Lane/Major Mvmt NBT NBRWBLn1 SBL SBT
Capacity (veh/h) - - 231 667 -
HCM Lane V/C Ratio - - 0.087 0.017 -
HCM Control Delay (s) - - 22.1 10.5 0
HCM Lane LOS - - C B A
HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) - - 0.3 0.1 -



2020 Build Traffic Volumes (With Improvements) Peak AM Hour
1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp 12/10/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 1

Lane Group EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Volume (vph) 239 16 0 113 584 0
Ideal Flow (vphpl) 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900
Lane Width (ft) 13 12 12 11 11 12
Grade (%) 5% 4% -11%
Lane Util. Factor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Frt 0.992
Flt Protected 0.955
Satd. Flow (prot) 1727 0 0 1714 1845 0
Flt Permitted 0.955
Satd. Flow (perm) 1727 0 0 1714 1845 0
Right Turn on Red Yes Yes
Satd. Flow (RTOR) 4
Link Speed (mph) 30 45 45
Link Distance (ft) 849 989 187
Travel Time (s) 19.3 15.0 2.8
Peak Hour Factor 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88
Heavy Vehicles (%) 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
Adj. Flow (vph) 272 18 0 128 664 0
Shared Lane Traffic (%)
Lane Group Flow (vph) 290 0 0 128 664 0
Enter Blocked Intersection No No No No No No
Lane Alignment Left Right Left Left Left Right
Median Width(ft) 13 0 0
Link Offset(ft) 0 0 0
Crosswalk Width(ft) 16 16 16
Two way Left Turn Lane
Headway Factor 0.99 1.03 1.03 1.07 0.97 0.93
Turning Speed (mph) 15 9 15 9
Number of Detectors 1 2 2
Detector Template Left Thru Thru
Leading Detector (ft) 20 100 100
Trailing Detector (ft) 0 0 0
Detector 1 Position(ft) 0 0 0
Detector 1 Size(ft) 20 6 6
Detector 1 Type Cl+Ex Cl+Ex Cl+Ex
Detector 1 Channel
Detector 1 Extend (s) 0.0 0.0 0.0
Detector 1 Queue (s) 0.0 0.0 0.0
Detector 1 Delay (s) 0.0 0.0 0.0
Detector 2 Position(ft) 94 94
Detector 2 Size(ft) 6 6
Detector 2 Type Cl+Ex Cl+Ex
Detector 2 Channel
Detector 2 Extend (s) 0.0 0.0
Turn Type Prot NA NA
Protected Phases 4 2 6
Permitted Phases
Detector Phase 4 2 6



2020 Build Traffic Volumes (With Improvements) Peak AM Hour
1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp 12/10/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 2

Lane Group EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Switch Phase
Minimum Initial (s) 4.0 4.0 4.0
Minimum Split (s) 21.0 21.0 21.0
Total Split (s) 35.0 55.0 55.0
Total Split (%) 38.9% 61.1% 61.1%
Maximum Green (s) 30.0 50.0 50.0
Yellow Time (s) 4.0 4.0 4.0
All-Red Time (s) 1.0 1.0 1.0
Lost Time Adjust (s) 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total Lost Time (s) 5.0 5.0 5.0
Lead/Lag
Lead-Lag Optimize?
Vehicle Extension (s) 3.0 3.0 3.0
Recall Mode None Min Min
v/c Ratio 0.58 0.15 0.70
Control Delay 22.3 7.9 15.2
Queue Delay 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total Delay 22.3 7.9 15.2
Queue Length 50th (ft) 65 17 130
Queue Length 95th (ft) 177 51 304
Internal Link Dist (ft) 769 909 107
Turn Bay Length (ft)
Base Capacity (vph) 1052 1555 1674
Starvation Cap Reductn 0 0 0
Spillback Cap Reductn 0 0 0
Storage Cap Reductn 0 0 0
Reduced v/c Ratio 0.28 0.08 0.40

Intersection Summary
Area Type: Other
Cycle Length: 90
Actuated Cycle Length: 52.3
Natural Cycle: 50
Control Type: Actuated-Uncoordinated

Splits and Phases:     1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp



2020 Build Traffic Volumes (With Improvements) Peak AM Hour
1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp 12/10/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 3

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Volume (veh/h) 239 16 0 113 584 0
Number 7 14 5 2 6 16
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1835 1852 0 1773 1909 0
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 272 18 0 128 664 0
Adj No. of Lanes 0 0 0 1 1 0
Peak Hour Factor 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88 0.88
Percent Heavy Veh, % 0 0 0 5 5 0
Cap, veh/h 364 24 0 865 931 0
Arrive On Green 0.22 0.22 0.00 0.49 0.49 0.00
Sat Flow, veh/h 1622 107 0 1773 1909 0
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 291 0 0 128 664 0
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1735 0 0 1773 1909 0
Q Serve(g_s), s 5.4 0.0 0.0 1.4 9.5 0.0
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 5.4 0.0 0.0 1.4 9.5 0.0
Prop In Lane 0.93 0.06 0.00 0.00
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 389 0 0 865 931 0
V/C Ratio(X) 0.75 0.00 0.00 0.15 0.71 0.00
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 1500 0 0 2555 2750 0
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 12.5 0.0 0.0 4.9 7.0 0.0
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 2.9 0.0 0.0 0.1 1.0 0.0
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 2.9 0.0 0.0 0.7 5.1 0.0
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 15.4 0.0 0.0 5.0 8.0 0.0
LnGrp LOS B A A
Approach Vol, veh/h 291 128 664
Approach Delay, s/veh 15.4 5.0 8.0
Approach LOS B A A

Timer 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Assigned Phs 2 4 6
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 21.9 12.8 21.9
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 5.0 5.0 5.0
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 50.0 30.0 50.0
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 3.4 7.4 11.5
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 5.5 0.9 5.4

Intersection Summary
HCM 2010 Ctrl Delay 9.7
HCM 2010 LOS A

Notes
User approved volume balancing among the lanes for turning movement.



2020 Build Traffic Volumes (With Improvements) Peak PM Hour
1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp 12/10/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 1

Lane Group EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Volume (vph) 576 4 0 242 119 0
Ideal Flow (vphpl) 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900
Lane Width (ft) 13 12 12 11 11 12
Grade (%) 5% 4% -11%
Lane Util. Factor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Frt 0.999
Flt Protected 0.953
Satd. Flow (prot) 1736 0 0 1714 1845 0
Flt Permitted 0.953
Satd. Flow (perm) 1736 0 0 1714 1845 0
Right Turn on Red Yes Yes
Satd. Flow (RTOR) 1
Link Speed (mph) 30 45 45
Link Distance (ft) 849 989 187
Travel Time (s) 19.3 15.0 2.8
Peak Hour Factor 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80
Heavy Vehicles (%) 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
Adj. Flow (vph) 720 5 0 302 149 0
Shared Lane Traffic (%)
Lane Group Flow (vph) 725 0 0 302 149 0
Enter Blocked Intersection No No No No No No
Lane Alignment Left Right Left Left Left Right
Median Width(ft) 13 0 0
Link Offset(ft) 0 0 0
Crosswalk Width(ft) 16 16 16
Two way Left Turn Lane
Headway Factor 0.99 1.03 1.03 1.07 0.97 0.93
Turning Speed (mph) 15 9 15 9
Number of Detectors 1 2 2
Detector Template Left Thru Thru
Leading Detector (ft) 20 100 100
Trailing Detector (ft) 0 0 0
Detector 1 Position(ft) 0 0 0
Detector 1 Size(ft) 20 6 6
Detector 1 Type Cl+Ex Cl+Ex Cl+Ex
Detector 1 Channel
Detector 1 Extend (s) 0.0 0.0 0.0
Detector 1 Queue (s) 0.0 0.0 0.0
Detector 1 Delay (s) 0.0 0.0 0.0
Detector 2 Position(ft) 94 94
Detector 2 Size(ft) 6 6
Detector 2 Type Cl+Ex Cl+Ex
Detector 2 Channel
Detector 2 Extend (s) 0.0 0.0
Turn Type Prot NA NA
Protected Phases 4 2 6
Permitted Phases
Detector Phase 4 2 6



2020 Build Traffic Volumes (With Improvements) Peak PM Hour
1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp 12/10/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 2

Lane Group EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Switch Phase
Minimum Initial (s) 4.0 4.0 4.0
Minimum Split (s) 21.0 21.0 21.0
Total Split (s) 60.0 30.0 30.0
Total Split (%) 66.7% 33.3% 33.3%
Maximum Green (s) 55.0 25.0 25.0
Yellow Time (s) 4.0 4.0 4.0
All-Red Time (s) 1.0 1.0 1.0
Lost Time Adjust (s) 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total Lost Time (s) 5.0 5.0 5.0
Lead/Lag
Lead-Lag Optimize?
Vehicle Extension (s) 3.0 3.0 3.0
Recall Mode None Min Min
v/c Ratio 0.79 0.64 0.29
Control Delay 18.1 27.6 21.1
Queue Delay 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total Delay 18.1 27.6 21.1
Queue Length 50th (ft) 166 86 38
Queue Length 95th (ft) 305 193 97
Internal Link Dist (ft) 769 909 107
Turn Bay Length (ft)
Base Capacity (vph) 1547 824 887
Starvation Cap Reductn 0 0 0
Spillback Cap Reductn 0 0 0
Storage Cap Reductn 0 0 0
Reduced v/c Ratio 0.47 0.37 0.17

Intersection Summary
Area Type: Other
Cycle Length: 90
Actuated Cycle Length: 57.4
Natural Cycle: 60
Control Type: Actuated-Uncoordinated

Splits and Phases:     1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp



2020 Build Traffic Volumes (With Improvements) Peak PM Hour
1: NYS Route 22 & I-684 Exit Ramp 12/10/2015

Synchro 8 Report
Job# 15002398A - R.H. Page 3

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Volume (veh/h) 576 4 0 242 119 0
Number 7 14 5 2 6 16
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1835 1852 0 1773 1909 0
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 720 5 0 302 149 0
Adj No. of Lanes 0 0 0 1 1 0
Peak Hour Factor 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80
Percent Heavy Veh, % 0 0 0 5 5 0
Cap, veh/h 844 6 0 458 493 0
Arrive On Green 0.49 0.49 0.00 0.26 0.26 0.00
Sat Flow, veh/h 1732 12 0 1773 1909 0
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 726 0 0 302 149 0
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1746 0 0 1773 1909 0
Q Serve(g_s), s 14.3 0.0 0.0 6.0 2.5 0.0
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 14.3 0.0 0.0 6.0 2.5 0.0
Prop In Lane 0.99 0.01 0.00 0.00
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 851 0 0 458 493 0
V/C Ratio(X) 0.85 0.00 0.00 0.66 0.30 0.00
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 2444 0 0 1128 1214 0
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 8.8 0.0 0.0 13.0 11.7 0.0
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 2.5 0.0 0.0 1.6 0.3 0.0
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 7.3 0.0 0.0 3.1 1.3 0.0
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 11.4 0.0 0.0 14.7 12.1 0.0
LnGrp LOS B B B
Approach Vol, veh/h 726 302 149
Approach Delay, s/veh 11.4 14.7 12.1
Approach LOS B B B

Timer 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Assigned Phs 2 4 6
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 15.1 24.2 15.1
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 5.0 5.0 5.0
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 25.0 55.0 25.0
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 8.0 16.3 4.5
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 2.2 2.8 2.3

Intersection Summary
HCM 2010 Ctrl Delay 12.3
HCM 2010 LOS B

Notes
User approved volume balancing among the lanes for turning movement.











 

 
 

D E L A L L A  &  A S S O C I A T E S ,  L L C .  
L A N D S C A P E  A R C H I T E C T S  

 L a n d s c a p e  A r c h i t e c t u r e   •  S i t e  D e s i g n   •  E n v i r o n m e n t a l  P l a n n i n g   •  L a n d  D e v e l o p m e n t  C o n s u l t i n g  

3 0  O l d  Q u a r r y  R o a d ,  S u i t e  2 0 3  •  R i d g e f i e l d ,  C T  0 6 8 7 7  •  T e l :  2 0 3 - 4 3 1 - 2 1 1 2  •  F a x :  2 0 3 - 4 3 1 - 2 4 4 2  

 

   
 
 
    
 

     February 3, 2016 
Mr. Jerome Kerner 
Chairman, Planning Board 
Cross River Shopping Center @ 
Orchard Square 
Suite L/Lower Level 
Cross River, NY  10518 
 
Re:   Popoli/Sicuranza Subdivision 

NYS Route 35 
South Salem, NY 10590 
(Sheet 40, Block 10552, Lots 3, 4 & 5) 

 
Dear Mr. Kerner, 
 
I am writing to request an additional 90 day extension of time until June 6, 2016, for the Final Subdivision 
Plat Approval granted by the Planning Board on December 8, 2009.  The applicants have signed a contract to 
sell the property to a group interested in installing the private road and building homes on the five 
undeveloped lots.  The applicants have indicated that they are currently close to finalizing the agreement 
with the bank and will need additional time to complete the process.  Therefore we are requesting the 
application be placed on the next agenda of Planning Board to consider this request.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or require any additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
James A. DeLalla, RLA 
 
  
Cc:   Mr. Pat Popoli 

Mr. Angelo Sicuranza 
Michael Sirignano Esq. 

 








	0 Agenda Packet-2-23-16 TOC
	1 2-23-16 Agenda
	2 Caban-Review-Memo-2-12-16
	4 Caban-Property Restoration Plan-1-26-16
	5 Caban-WetlandPermitAppl&NadermanLtr
	6 Wild Oaks Feb 2016 Public Hearing Notice 
	7 Wild Oaks mailing receipts
	7 Wild OaksTankReplacement PH Sign photo
	7 Wild OaksTankReplacement-PH map and neighbors
	8 Wild Oaks Tank Replacement ACARC res stamped 021716
	9 Wild Oaks zoning variance 111815
	10 Wild OaksStorageTank WCDOH Approval_updated
	11 Falcon Ridge Feb 2016 Public Hearing Notice
	12 Orchard Sq Feb 2016 Public Hearing Notice
	13 Orchard Square PH mailings and sign Feb 2016
	14 Orchard Square CAC  2016_02_16
	15 Orchard Sq comments_Feb 2016
	16 Orchard Square-Feb 2016 plan
	17 Fortune Home Insite Memo 012013
	18 CAC Fortune Home 2016 0111
	18 Fortune Home Bldrs  Eng.1
	19 Fortune Home Bldrs LP-1
	20 Wilder Balter 2016-02-04 Insite response letter
	21 Wilder Balter CoverLett ExpEAF_02-03-2016
	22 Wilder Balter Lewisboro SWPPP_02-02-16
	24 Wilder Balter_Traffic Report- Final
	Re: Wilder Balter Residential Development
	R:\Projects\2015\15002398A_Lewisboro Multi-Family\Reports\Traffic\Word\151214PJG_Letter Report.docx
	151210RH_COMBINED.pdf
	151202RH_AMEX
	151202RH_PMEX
	151202RH_AMNB
	151202RH_PMNB
	151202RH_AMB
	151202RH_PMB
	151202RH_AMB-W-IM
	151202RH_PMB-W-IM


	26 Wilder Balter_Table No. 3
	27 Lichtman Feb 2016 EX-1
	28 Lichtman Feb 2016 SK-1
	29 J2Boniello-ExtLtrReq-1-29-16
	3 Caban CAC  2016_02_08
	30 Popoli Extension Request_02.03.16
	31 JT Farm ext req  02-01-2016
	32 Arias - Lexus Time Ext Request



